Truro Zoning Board of Appeals Ag@nd Tr,,

Remote Meeting O
Monday, August 22,2022 — 5:30 pm AU 7w
Www.truro-ma.gov . S0Py
RECEIVED

Open Meeting

This will be a remote public meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and
on the web on the "Truro TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the
Town of Truro website (www.truro-ma.gov). Click on the green “Watch” button in the upper
right corner of the page. Please note that there may be a slight delay (approx. 15-30 seconds)
between the meeting and the television broadcast/live stream.

Citizens can join the meeting to listen and provide public comment by entering the meeting link;
clicking on the Agenda’s highlighted link; clicking on the meeting date in the Event Calendar; or
by calling in toll free at 1-866-899-4679 and entering the access code 767-577-725# when
prompted. Citizens will be muted upon entering the meeting until the public comment portion of
the hearing. If you are joining the meeting while watching the television broadcast/live stream,
please lower or mute the volume on your computer or television during public comment so that
you may be heard clearly. Citizens may also provide written comment via postal mail or by
emailing Liz Sturdy, Planning Department Administrator, at esturdy@sruro-ma.gov.

Meeting link: | https://meet.goto.com/76757772S

Public Comment Period

The Commonwealth’s Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the Board of an
issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda. Speakers are limited to no
more than 5 minutes.

Public Hearings — Continued

2022-006/ZBA (SP’s) — Outer Shore Nominee Trust, Rachel Kalin, Trustee for property
located at 17 Coast Guard Road (Atlas Map 34, Parcel 3, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book
34387, Page 1). Applicant seeks: (1) a Special Permit under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §6 and §30.3.1(A)2
of the Truro Zoning Bylaw to exceed total Gross Floor Area limit in the Seashore District; and (2)
a Special Permit under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §6 and §30.7(A) of the Truro Zoning Bylaw to demolish
5 of 6 pre-existing, non-conforming cottages; construct new single-family dwelling; convert non-
conforming cottage into accessory pool structure in the Seashore District. |Original Material in
4/25/2022, 5/23/2022, 6/27/2022 and 7/25/2022 packets|

¢ Extension Agreement

2022-007/ZBA (Appeal) — Clyde Watson for property located at 127 South Pamet Road (Atlas
Map 48, Parcel 12; Certificate of Title Number: 228604, Land Ct. Lot #1C, Plan #16182-E and
Land Ct. Lot #1D, Plan #16182-F). The Applicant is aggrieved by the grant of a building permit,
#22-105 dated March 8, 2022, to relocate a structure from 133 South Pamet Road onto 127 South

Pamet Road. |Original Material in 5/23/2022 packet|
¢ Withdraw with Prejudice

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda — August 22, 2022 Page 1 of 2


esturdy
Highlight

https://meet.goto.com/767577725

2022-008/ZBA (SP/VAR) — Douglas Ambrose for property located 49 Fisher Road (Atlas Map
53, Parcel 24). Applicant seeks a Special Permit under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §6 and §30.7A of the
Truro Zoning Bylaw for demolition and reconstructing of a dwelling on a nonconforming lot (lot
area). Applicant also seeks Variances under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §10 and §50.1.A of the Truro Zoning
Bylaw or Special Permits under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §6 and §30.7 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for three
new nonconformities: setbacks of 18.1 feet; 21.7 feet; and 24.8 feet, where 25 feet required.
|Original Material in 5/23/2022 and 6/27/2022 packets|

2022-010/ZBA (Appeal) — Thomas P. Dennis, Jr. and Kathleen C. Dennis, Individually and
as Trustees for property located at 127 South Pamet Road (Atlas Map 48, Parcel 12; Certificate
of Title Number: 228604, Land Ct. Lot #1C, Plan #16182-E and Land Ct. Lot #1D, Plan #16182-
F) and 133 South Pamet Road (Atlas Map 48, Parcel 8, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book
33550, Page 123). The Applicant is aggrieved by order or decision of the Building Commissioner
on April 5, 2022 revoking a building permit issued March 8, 2022.

¢ Withdraw with Prejudice

Public Hearings
2022-014/ZBA (VAR) — Patrick Rice for property located at 4 Phats Valley Road (Atlas Map 54,

Parcel 6, Registry of Deeds title references: Book 7626, Page 110, and Land Court Plan #25187-
C (easement)). Applicant seeks a Variance under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §10 and §50.1.A of the Truro
Zoning Bylaw for development of a single family dwelling on lot lacking frontage conforming to

the Zoning Bylaw.
¢ Comments

2022-015/ZBA (SP) — George M. Shimko for property located at 2 Moses Way (Atlas Map 40,
Parcel 14, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 21691, Page 299). Applicant seeks a Special
Permit under §40.3 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw to convert a former 3-unit cottage colony to 3-unit
year-round multifamily use (condominium).

Minutes
¢ June 27,2022
Q]N OF T,?
Next Meeting &’ w '90
¢ Monday, September 26, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. AUG 17 m
Adjourn RECEIVEp
WN CLERK

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda — August 22, 2022 Page 2 of 2



MEMORANDUM
To:  Truro Zoning Board of Appeals
From: Barbara Carboni, Town Planner/Land Use Counsel
Date: August 17,2022
Re:  August 22, 2022 meeting

2022-014/ZBA (VAR)- Patrick Rice for property located at 4 Phats Valley Road (Atlas Map
54, Parcel 6, Registry of Deeds title references: Book 7626, Page 110, and Land Court Plan
#25187- C (easement)). Applicant seeks a Variance under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §10 and §50.1.A of
the Truro Zoning Bylaw for development of a single family dwelling on lot lacking frontage
conforming to the Zoning Bylaw.

Existing Conditions and Request for Relief

The subject lot, located in the Residential District and containing 3.09 acres, is depicted
on a subdivision plan approved by the Planning Board approval in 1991. As depicted in that plan
(and in the Existing Conditions Plan submitted), the lot has frontage on the cul-de-sac of a
“Way.” The Way is accessed by a 40-foot wide easement running from Old County Road over
abutting property. (A deed included in the application shows that the easement was conveyed
together with the subject lot to the current owner).

In an attachment to the Form D Covenant recorded in conjunction with the subdivision
plan, the Planning Board agreed “to waive the construction requirements as set forth in Section
IV, Design Standards of our regulations for the way as shown on [the] plan.” That is, the owner
was not required to construct the Way, which is now known as Phats Valley Road.

The applicant (prospective purchaser) seeks to develop the lot for single-family use. As
described in the application narrative, the lot will “use the frontage shown on the 1991
Subdivision Plan (i.e., the physical 9-feet of access that existed in 1991 and exists today).” See
Variance Narrative at p. 1.B. A variance is sought “to waive any interpretation of the terms ‘Lot
Frontage’ and/or ‘Street’ in the ZBL that could be construed as requiring Parcel 6 to have 14 feet
of constructed width, rather than the 9 feet of width as approved by the Planning Board in 1991
and that still exists today.” See Narrative at p. 1.B.

There is no requirement in the Zoning Bylaw to have 14 feet of constructed width; this
requirement appears to be taken from a table of design standards in the Town’s Subdivision
Rules and Regulations.! The Variance Narrative contains further discussion of road construction

I As the Board is aware, the Zoning Bylaw definition of “Street” references certain Design
Standards that were previously contained in the Subdivision Regulations. These are the
referenced Design Standards:

“(b) The minimum width of street right-of-ways shall be 40 feet.
1



standards in the Subdivision Regulations (current and prior), but these standards are not relevant
to the zoning question before the Board. See Narrative at pp. 1-5. Even if it could be established
that the Way conforms to design standards in the Subdivision Regulations, this would not resolve
the zoning issue identified by the Building Commissioner, which is that the lot lacks frontage
conforming to the Zoning Bylaw. Accordingly, it requires a variance — not from requirements of
Subdivision Regulations and design standards, but from the Zoning Bylaw frontage requirement.

Based on discussion with the Building Commissioner, his determination that the lot does
not have frontage conforming to the Zoning Bylaw - and accordingly requires a variance - is
based not simply on the unconstructed nature of the Way (or the narrowness of access on the
ground), but also on the manner in which the Way is reached from Old County Road — via an
easement across abutting property. The Zoning Bylaw defines “Street” as “[a] public or private
way which affords access to abutting property.” (emphasis added). Phats Valley Road is a
private way, but it does not by itself afford access to the subject lot. Such access is only possible
by travel over the easement from Old County Road to Phats Valley Road; an easement is not a
public or private way. The lot’s frontage on Phats Valley Road does not provide conformity to
Zoning Bylaw requirements.

The Board’s consideration of this application is therefore under the same standard as any
other variance application.

Variance Requirements

Under G.L. Chapter 40A, s.10, a variance may be granted where a Board “specifically finds that:

[1] owing to circumstances relating to the soil conditions, shape, or topography of such
land or structures and especially affecting such land or structures but not affecting generally
the zoning district in which it is located,

[2] a literal enforcement of the provisions of the ordinance or by-law would involve
substantial hardship, financial or otherwise, to the petitioner or appellant, and

[3] that desirable relief may be granted without substantial detriment to the public good
and without nullifying or substantially derogating from the intent or purpose of such
ordinance or by-law.”

The Board must make an affirmative finding on all three of the above to grant a variance. The
applicant offers argument on each. See Variance Narrative at p. 6.

(c) Property lines at street intersections shall be rounded to provide for a curb radius of
not less than 20 feet.

(d)Dead-end streets shall be provided at the closed end with a turnaround having a
property line diameter of at least 80 feet. When ways requiring turnarounds may be
extended in future subdivisions, the Board may require only an area equal to the above
requirement to be shown and marked “Reserved for Turning.” Upon extension of the way
through this turning area, the portions not included in the way shall revert to their
respective lots.”



It is of course for the Board to decide whether these requirements are met, but the
following may be noted with respect to the third (“hardship”) factor: the applicant is not the
owner of the property; he is a prospective buyer. To the extent hardship might be found in this
case if a variance were denied, it would seemingly be the owner’s hardship, not the buyer’s.

2022-015/ZBA (SP) - George M. Shimko for property located at 2 Moses Way (Atlas Map
40, Parcel 14, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 21691, Page 299). Applicant seeks a
Special Permit under §40.3 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw to convert a former 3-unit cottage colony
to 3-unit year-round multifamily use (condominium).

Existing Conditions and Requested Relief

The subject lot is located at the corner of Moses Way and South Highland Road in the
Residential District. There is a principal dwelling and two cottages on the lot.?> The property
historically functioned as a cottage colony, but according to the applicant (and consistent with
Health Agent comment), the cottages have been occupied by year-round tenants since 2008 or
earlier. There is a prospective buyer for the property. Prior inspections by Health and Building
Departments found noncompliant conditions; repairs and upgrades are intended should zoning
approval be obtained.?

The application is described as one “to convert the former 3 unit cottage colony . . .into a
3 unit year round condominium.” However, under the Zoning Bylaw, the “conversion” that may
be allowed by special permit from the Board is conversion from a cottage colony “to single
family or multi-family use under any type of ownership.” Section 40.3.A. That is, the Board is
approving a change in use — from cottage colony to multifamily - not a change in the type of
ownership. (The owner or subsequent owner may intend to convert the existing ownership form
to condominium ownership, but that is a separate statutory process that does not involve the
Board).

Requirements of Bylaw Section 40.3

Section 40.3.C provides:

“The applicant shall state in its application whether the units are to be used for seasonal
or year-round use. The Building Commissioner and Board of Health shall accordingly
determine and advise the Board of Appeals of the suitability of all infrastructure serving
the converted premises based upon the proposed term of use of the converted premises.”

The Town’s Health, Conservation and Building Departments utilize a joint “Condominium
Conversion Application,” which has a checklist for a property’s compliance with their respective
regulations. In this case, while the repairs that would be required for compliance have not been
completed, it is understood by the Departments and the prospective owner that such repairs

2Assessor’s records indicate that all three were constructed in 1960; in correspondence from
counsel, it is suggested that two of the cottages were constructed around 1987.

3 As the Board may be aware, an application for conversion of a cottage colony may be filed
only where “the applicant has operated the facility as a cottage or cabin colony, motor court,
motel or hotel for at least three consecutive years.” Section 40.3.B.5.

3



would be undertaken after zoning approval obtained. (Any special permit grant by this Board
would include conditions requiring compliance with all applicable regulations). The Health
Agent and Building Commissioner have each submitted comment on the application, which
contain further information on the history and condition of the property.

Applicable Standard

Section 40.3 contains no specific standard for the Board to apply in considering the grant
of a special permit for conversion from cottage colony to (in this case) multi-family use. Under
such circumstances, the application may be reviewed under the general standard for special
permits provided in Section 30.8(C):

“Special permits may be approved only after a finding by the Board of Appeals . . . that
the proposed use is in the opinion of the Board in harmony with the general public good
and intent of this bylaw. The approval shall be subject to any other applicable provision
of this bylaw and the Board may impose conditions, safeguards, and limitations on time
and use, which in the Board’s opinion are necessary to comply with the intent and
purpose of this bylaw.”

(emphasis added). Consistent with the above, the Board may wish to consider a condition
requiring one or more of these units to be rented for 12-month terms.



Treoafgfri})f—}%\:ncgllleer;or
%JUJ——’
AlG -3 2022

| SU%EHH st/
Receijv WN OF TRURQ
Byfﬂﬁ__'oo_ézmﬂr

-

TOWN OF TRURO

Planning Department
24 Town Hall Road, P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
Tel: (508) 349-7004, Ext. 127 Fax: (508) 349-5505

EXTENSION AGREEMENT FOR CASE NO. 2022- 00 & / 2 &/

I, gr “\‘%G i & Z‘ 4‘—'%’ , as authorized agent of

/26 c 1/ e /-—1 Jows /47’ , with respect to property
located at / 7 Y i °/" ~” /70 -/} Z-' e o , agree to an extension of

702

time through S [ /J-u Z¢, for ac;eon by the-Planning Board on the above Application.
Signature of Applicant/Agent

§ /37027
Date

\ —
Filed with the Planning Department: Z L za ED‘TU@M/ {/\3 /.-QOL;;;(
Name z Date

Filed with the Town Clerk: / L/Z\{ / Qﬁ— ?’i_/?/ 224,

ame V Date




Elizabeth Sturdy

From: Benjamin Zehnder <bzehnder@zehnderllc.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 2:00 PM

To: Elizabeth Sturdy

Cc ‘lan Henchy'; Barbara Carboni; Kaci Fullerton
Subject: RE: Tom Dennis Appeal No. 2022-010

Hello Liz:

Could you please pass along to the Board of Appeals this request that the Dennis’ Appeal No. 2022-010 be withdrawn
with prejudice?

My thanks and regards to all,

Ben

Please note new email and contact information below and update your address book:

Benjamin E. Zehnder
Benjamin E. Zehnder, LLC
62 Route 6A, Unit B
Orleans, MA 02653
508.255.7766 — Office
508.246.4064 — Mobile
bzehnder@zehnderllc.com

This email message and any files transmitted with it contain PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION and are
intended only for the person(s) to whom this email message is addressed. As such, they are subject to attorney-client
privilege and you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of the information received in this email
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
telephone or email and destroy the original message without making a copy. Thank you.

EMAIL DISCLAIMER: We do not email Non-Public Confidential Information in a non-secure method. Accordingly, such
confidential information, including account information and personally identifiable information should not be
transmitted by non-encrypted email/email attachments. Use of non-encrypted email is inherently insecure. In no event
shall we accept any responsibility for the loss, use or misuse of any information including confidential information, which
is sent to us by email or an email attachment, nor can we guarantee receipt, accuracy or response to any email.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.



Elizabeth Sturdy

From: lan Henchy <ianhenchylaw@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 2:02 PM

To: Benjamin Zehnder

Cc: Elizabeth Sturdy; Barbara Carboni; Kaci Fullerton
Subject: Re: Tom Dennis Appeal No. 2022-010

Hi Liz:

Likewise on Ms. Watson's Building Permit appeal, No. 2022-007. Could you pass along that Ms. Watson's appeal be
withdrawn with prejudice?

Thanks very much,
lan

On Thu, Aug 4, 2022 at 1:59 PM Benjamin Zehnder <bzehnder@zehnderllc.com> wrote:

Hello Liz:

Could you please pass along to the Board of Appeals this request that the Dennis’ Appeal No. 2022-010 be withdrawn
with prejudice?

My thanks and regards to all,

Ben

Please note new email and contact information below and update your address book:

Benjamin E. Zehnder
Benjamin E. Zehnder, LLC
62 Route 6A, Unit B
Orleans, MA 02653
508.255.7766 — Office
508.246.4064 — Mobile
bzehnder@zehnderllc.com

This email message and any files transmitted with it contain PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION and are
intended only for the person(s) to whom this email message is addressed. As such, they are subject to attorney-client
privilege and you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of the information received in this email
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email message in error, please notify the sender immediately
by telephone or email and destroy the original message without making a copy. Thank you.

EMAIL DISCLAIMER: We do not email Non-Public Confidential Information in a non-secure method. Accordingly, such
confidential information, including account information and personally identifiable information should not be
transmitted by non-encrypted email/email attachments. Use of non-encrypted email is inherently insecure. In no event
shall we accept any responsibility for the loss, use or misuse of any information including confidential information,
which is sent to us by email or an email attachment, nor can we guarantee receipt, accuracy or response to any email.

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.



TOWN OF TRURO

Planning Department
24 Town Hall Road, P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
Tel: (508) 349-7004, Ext. 127  Fax: (508) 349-5505

EXTENSION AGREEMENT FOR CASE NO. 2022- 0 © 6— / —Z /'3 ’57

I, Z?‘w'j4 esp e 7 24‘"“9/‘;‘

Poaserr§ Fear 08 c , with respect to property

located at &5 A1 S54e0 FenrD , agree to an extension of

, as authorized agent of

time through 9 / 76 / ‘7 "L for action by the#ta-nnmgBoard on the above Application.

26&%

\J - 2 g o OF Ty,

Signature of 2 Applicant/Agent & acos pry O
AUG 2 2 2021
§/12/7027
RECEIVED
Dete TOWN CLERK
oS
Filed with the Planning Department: (CJd, ﬂ_bé{—h &m f?)ud ﬂ&g/&oa;\
Name Date
Ak )
Filed with the Town Clerk: b \I& [0y ;-f _ u.,J caul Daa 8 2220272

Name Date



Elizabeth Sturdy

From: Emily Beebe

Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 11:37 AM
To: Barbara Carboni; Elizabeth Sturdy
Subject:. 4 Phats Valley Road

Good Morning,

The property at 4 Phat’s Vélley Road is in large part located within- not in close proximity to- wetland resource areas.
The Riverfront area is defined as extending landward 200’ from mean high water. Mean high in this location is easily
observed at the toe of the embankment on the outside edge of the access defined as Proprietors Way on the site plan.
The wetland areas were delineated and flagged, and their borders captured by a site survey, as shown on the plan
developed by J.M. O’Reilly & Associates. This plan was filed with the Conservation Commission in February 2022 with an
ANRAD application.

An ANRAD is an “abbreviated notice of resource area delineation”, and is a procedure for the applicant to confirm the
delineation of bordering vegetated wetland boundaries. Confirmation of other resource areas may also be included on
the plans which accompany the delineation, as is the case in this filing. The plan submitted shows the cul-de-sac
approved by the Planning Board, however, no construction activities were proposed, the filing only included the
information that showed the resource areas at this location. The Commission issued an Order of Resource Area
delineation on April 25, 2022, confirming their acceptance of the wetland delineation only.

The access road is located in the following resource areas: Riverfront Area, Land subject to coastal storm flowage and a
portion is within the bordering vegetated wetland,; it is also located within the immediate buffer zone (within 15’) of the
Salt marsh.

A perc test for location of a title 5 was conducted on the property in 2012, below a depth of 3-4 feet from the surface,
the soil consists of class 1, medium sands.

Thanks very much,
Emily

Emily Beebe, RS

Truro Health & Conservation Agent
24 Town Hall Road
Truro, MA 02666



For Registry of Deeds Use Only

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 4B - Order of Resource Area

Provided by MassDEP:
SE 75-1136

MassDEP File Number

D r t. eDEP Transaction Number
e mea ion TRURO
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40 City/Town
A. General Information y
lrn_ponant: When . TRURO
filing outforms  From: 1. Conservation Commission
on the computer,
use only the tab ; : .
Ryl ove 7o 2. This Issuance is for (check one):
cursor - do not
use the return a. X Order of Resource Area Delineation
ey.
ﬁ” ’ b. [] Amended Order of Resource Area Delineation
3. Applicant:
@ Patrick Rice
a. First Name b. Last Name
Note: c. Organization
B0 i s 223 1/2 38t St
il d. Mailing Address B
your local Pittsburgh PA 15201
Conservation e. City/Town f. State g. Zip Code
Commission
regarding any if di i .
monicipal bylaw 4. Property Owner (if different from applicant):
or ordinance. Marilyn Albert
a. First Name b. Last Name
Truro Old County Rd Trust
c. Organization
6526 Montrose Ave.
d. Mailing Address
Baltimore MD 21212
e. Clty/Town f. State g. Zip Code
5. Project Location:
4 Phats Valley Rd Truro 02666
a. Street Address b. City/Town c. Zip Code
54 6
d. Assessors Map/Plat Number e. Parcel/Lot Number
Latitude and Longitude 41d58m03.4s 70d05m08.4s
(in degrees, minutes, seconds): f. Latitude g. Longitude
. 2/11/2022 41412022 5/
’ ates. a. Date ANRAD filed b. Date Public Hearing Closed c. Date of Issuance

wpaformdb.doc « rev. 5/18/2020 WPA 4B, Order of Resource Area Delineation * Page 1 of 4



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection "'°Vidseé’ ‘3]{5"”1315;%5"5
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands EREr e T
\ WPA Form 4B - Order of Resource Area
D I. t. eDEP Transaction Number
elineation TRURO
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40 City/Town

A. General Information (cont.)

7. Title and Date (or Revised Date if applicable) of Final Plans and Other Documents:

Existing Conditions Plan 3/25/2022
a. Title b. Date
c. Title d. Date

B. Order of Delineation

1. The Conservation Commission has determined the following (check whichever is applicable):

a. [ Accurate: The boundaries described on the referenced plan(s) above and in the Abbreviated
Notice of Resource Area Delineation are accurately drawn for the following resource area(s):

1. [X Bordering Vegetated Wetlands

2. X Other resource area(s), specifically:

a. Coastal Bank, Riverfront Area, Salt Marsh, Land Subject to Coastal Storm Flowage

b. [J Modified: The boundaries described on the plan(s) referenced above, as modified by the
Conservation Commission from the plans contained in the Abbreviated Notice of Resource
Area Delineation, are accurately drawn from the following resource area(s):

1. [0 Bordering Vegetated Wetlands

2. [J Otherresource area(s), specifically:

c. [ Inaccurate: The boundaries described on the referenced plan(s) and in the Abbreviated
Notice of Resource Area Delineation were found to be inaccurate and cannot be confirmed
for the following resource area(s):

1. [ Bordering Vegetated Wetlands

2. [0 Otherresource area(s), specifically:

wpaformdb.doc » rev. 5/18/2020 WPA 4B, Order of Resource Area Delineation » Page 2 of 4



—

wpaform4b.doc « rev.

| Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection P’°"‘geé’ ‘_’,3'5”'13153%91
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands s T
WPA Form 4B — Order of Resource Area ,
D I. t. eDEP Transaction Number
elineation TRURO
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40 City/Town

B. Order of Delineation (cont.)
3. [ The boundaries were determined to be inaccurate because:

C. Findings =
This Order of Resource Area Delineation determines that the boundaries of those resource areas noted
above, have been delineated and approved by the Commission and are binding as to all decisions
rendered pursuant to the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act (M.G.L. c.131, § 40) and its regulations
(310 CMR 10.00). This Order does not, however, determine the boundaries of any resource area or Buffer
Zone to any resource area not specifically noted above, regardless of whether such boundaries are
contained on the plans attached to this Order or to the Abbreviated Notice of Resource Area Delineation.

This Order must be signed by a majority of the Conservation Commission. The Order must be sent by
certified mail (return receipt requested) or hand delivered to the applicant. A copy also must be mailed or
hand delivered at the same time to the appropriate DEP Regional Office (see
https://www.mass.qgov/service-details/massdep-regional-offices-by-community).

D. Appeals

The applicant, the owner, any person aggrieved by this Order, any owner of land abutting the land subject
to this Order, or any ten residents of the city or town in which such land is located, are hereby notified of
their right to request the appropriate DEP Regional Office to issue a Superseding Order of Resource Area
Delineation. When requested to issue a Superseding Order of Resource Area Delineation, the
Department’s review is limited to the objections to the resource area delineation(s) stated in the appeal
request. The request must be made by certified mail or hand delivery to the Department, with the
appropriate filing fee and a completed Request for Departmental Action Fee Transmittal Form, as
provided in 310 CMR 10.03(7) within ten business days from the date of issuance of this Order. A copy of
the request shall at the same time be sent by certified mail or hand delivery to the Conservation
Commission and to the applicant, if he/she is not the appellant.

Any appellants seeking to appeal the Department’s Superseding Order of Resource Area Delineation will
be required to demonstrate prior participation in the review of this project. Previous participation in the
permit proceeding means the submission of written information to the Conservation Commission prior to
the close of the public hearing, requesting a Superseding Order or Determination, or providing written
information to the Department prior to issuance of a Superseding Order or Determination.

The request shall state clearly and concisely the objections to the Order which is being appealed and how
the Order does not contribute to the protection of the interests identified in the Massachusetts Wetlands
Protection Act, (M.G.L. c. 131, § 40) and is inconsistent with the wetlands regulations (310 CMR 10.00).
To the extent that the Order is based on a municipal bylaw or ordinance, and not on the Massachusetts
Wetlands Protection Act or regulations, the Department of Environmental Protection has no appellate

jurisdiction.

5/18/2020 WPA 4B, Order of Resource Area Defineation « Page 3 of 4



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection "’°"’°Se£ ’;3'5’1"1315?5%5"’

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands MassDEP File Number
WPA Form 4B - Order of Resource Area
. . eDEP Transaction Number
Delineation TRURO
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40 City/Town
E. Signatures — 400

Date of Issuance

Please indicate the number of members who will sign this form. 1. Number of Signers

ﬁbffa/ é/// ﬁJ ;7/;&-//1)

L\f\'% /(\quMQ_ (?C-b,__

Signal of nservatlon Commission Member Printed Name
) DN, agli= ([2cs thgér
Signature of Conservation Commission Member Printed Name

Signature of Conservation Commission Member Printed Name
Signature of Conservation Commission Member Printed Name
Signature of Conservation Commission Member Printed Name
Signature of Conservation Commission Member Printed Name

This Order is valid for three years from the date of issuance.

If this Order constitutes an Amended Order of Resource Area Delineation, this Order does not extend
the issuance date of the original Final Order, which expires on unless extended in writing by
the issuing authority.

This Order is issued to the applicant and the property owner (if different) as follows:

2. [ By hand delivery on 3. [X By certified mail, retumn receipt requested on

425 1305>

a. Date a. Date

wpaform4b.doc - rev. 5/18/2020 WPA 4B, Order of Resource Area Delineation * Page 4 of 4



STONE & REID
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

A PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION *
SOUTH YARMOUTH PROFESSIONAL BUILDING

1292 ROUTE 28 SOUTH YARMOUTH, MA 02664-4452
TEL (508) 394-5648 FAX (508) 398-1699

Davin S. R, ESQ. Micuatl F. Stone, ESQ.
DSReid@verizon.net MFStoneEsg@comcast.net

August 16, 2022

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals
24 Town Hall Road

P OBox 2012

Truro MA 02666

RE: Patrick Rice
4 Phats Valley Road
Map 54 parcel 6

Dear Chairman Hultin,

The above matter is scheduled for hearing before the Board of Appeals on
August 22, 2022. I represent the westerly abutters to the subject property, the John
Field Revocable Trust and the Jane Katz Field Revocable Trust, being parcels 10
and 8 on Assessors Map 54. My clients are opposed to the variance requested in
this petition.

1. The applicant’s presentation appears to fail to distinguish between the powers
and effect of the Planning Board’s authority under the Subdivision Control Law,
and the requirement of frontage under the Zoning Act and Truro Zoning Bylaw.
While the zoning bylaw’s definition of “frontage” incorporates the standards from
the Planning Board’s regulations, the Planning Board has no authority to waive
these standards for zoning purposes. The fact that the Planning Board waived
construction of the road under its regulations does not relieve the applicant from
fully complying with the original standards as preserved in the zoning definition.
The Planning Board administers the Subdivision Control Law; the Board of
Appeals enforces the Zoning Bylaw. ( see Arrigo v. Franklin, 12 Mass. App. Ct.
802 (1981) )

* Each Attorney in this office is an independent practitioner
who is not responsible for the practice or liabilities of any
other attorney in the office. Rule 7.5 (d)



2. 1 would question the characterization that this lot was “created” in 1991 by the
approval of the subdivision plan. The lot was actually created in 1982, within the
plan recorded in Plan Book 365 page 1 ( copy enclosed - then labeled as lot B2).
What was created in 1991 was the paper “way”, as an extension of the easement
over the adjoining lot 5. The Planning Board waived construction of the way and
the cul de sac in its approval. (copy of the subdivision plan enclosed - Plan book
482 page 12 - now labeled as lot B3 ). So the only thing created in 1991 was the
paper way.

3. As the Schiffenhaus v. Kline decision stated in 2011, the Truro zoning bylaw
definition of frontage requires an actual road, on the ground, not a paper road.
“[T]he bylaw ‘does not cast its requirements for a road forty-foot wide so it can be
satisfied merely by drawing a new line on a paper plan’. Frontage roads must ‘in
fact exist on the ground’.” 79 Mass App Ct. 600, 604 (2011). It therefore must
be an actual 40 foot wide road, on the ground, to qualify as frontage, which this is
not. And this applies not only to the “way” located within the Lot B3, but also to
the “easement” over the adjoining lot 5, which provides the access to Old County
Road. The reportedly 9 foot wide traveled way does not become conforming
“frontage” merely by the drawing of these additional lines on this 1991 plan, as
the wider road has not been built and does not in fact exist on the ground.

4. As to the variance criteria of General Laws, Chapter 40A section 10, the
deficiency that currently exists is the fact that the road was not built. This
condition is the product of the owner’s own choice to request the waiver of
construction by the Planning Board in 1991. It is not any natural condition of the
“land” that causes this inability to conform to zoning, it was the choice of the
former owner not to build the approved roadway that renders it non complying. As
for the alleged financial hardship, the fact that the present owner may have made a
questinable investment, due to inadequate understanding of the zoning bylaw, or
due to the increased cost of constructing a road, is not the basis for a variance. To
be eligible for a variance, the hardship must have arisen from a unique condition
of the land itself. Furthermore, the actual applicant before you is not even the
owner of the property (presumably Patrick Rice is a prospective buyer) so he has
no existing hardship, financial or otherwise.

Finally, the applicant’s presentation on the variance criteria omits discussion of
the final element required by the statute: whether the requested relief could be
granted “without nullifying or substantially derogating from the intent or purpose
of such... bylaw”. To grant relief from the frontage bylaw, allowing an
unconstructed way to serve as frontage, in place of an actual 40 foot subdivision

* Each Attorney in this office is an independent practitioner

who is not responsible for the practice or liabilities of any
other attorney in the office. Rule 7.5 (d)



road required by the bylaw, would totally abrogate the mandate of the bylaw. Such
a variance would permit to be done exactly what the bylaw prohibits; the use of a
paper way as frontage. Whether one agrees with the bylaw or not, and whether one
finds the existing access acceptable or not, is not the question. The Bylaw simply
does not provide the option to make a case-by-case determination of the adequacy
of an individual road in lieu of compliance with its mandated design criteria. The
bottom line is that what is proposed does not in any way comport with the bylaw’s
clear and unequivocal standards or intent, and to grant such a variance would
clearly derogate from the intent and purpose of the bylaw.

We therefore respectfully submit that the present application does not

support the granting of a variance from the zoning requirement of frontage for the
development of this lot, and the application should be denied.

Ve ly yours,

David S. Rei -

encl (2)

* Each Attorney in this office is an independent practitioner
who is not responsible for the practice or liabilities of any
other attorney in the office. Rule 7.5 (d)



¢ e 3y it

li

Yg N g T AL B PPY T g |

< RIVEY S HECORIED
Judt 9u M8

FOR RESSTRY USE:

1 KEREBY. CERTIFY THAT | HAVE CONFORMED
WITR THE RULES AND REGH

@

ULATIONS CF THE
PEPARING THIS

R

3

U

i)

*

55 |
——"
ey ]

i

k

Y
|

Z /;—"mad

P

~
"APPROVAL UNDER THE SUBDIVISION pOTE]
CONPROL LAW NOT REQUIRED: Beda bl AR
Ses Ptm 51, 313,
.73 3B,

ae__a.

TR P
oare: — 30, 1582

e s et e s st o

‘ DOIVISION '
PLAN OF LAND IN TRURO
—rmaode for—

HARRY KAHA.

SCALE: 1 IN.<80 FT. SE, 1992
SLADE ASSTUTES, INC. REGISTERED LAND SURVEYORS
EAST MAIN STREET AT ROUTE 6, WELLFLEET, MASSACHUSETTS 02657

gﬁ*z-;ég

160 0
GRAAHE SCALE. o reeT

|




RECLVED 5 &

M% 2w M9

J—-
o ut‘tgsic, PR
FOR  REGISTRY — USE =

1 (PL BK. 365, PG. 1)
$ MEREDY CERVIFY TRAT 1 HAVE CONFORMED 3‘
VEITH THE RYLES AND REGULATIONS OF THE s
H
g

- g X b
R T S
S
(3]

&, ! ki
(L.C.P. 25187¢)
S
Q

HAROLD C. FIELD

S oo punowa  esTascs Y imet/
N or F

e =
PENELOPE RUSSIANOFF <

- LEfA- I

PLAN OF LAND IN TRURO

made for
JENNY KAUFMANN oy
SCALE : IIN. = 8OFT. FEB. , 1991
H g, Cierk o tire Toem of Trwo.
.SLADE ASSOCIATES , INC. REG. LAND SURVEYORS :;e,‘;'t;";':ﬂ;mg; e ot ‘omovat of
this pizn by W@ Veire % Hoard has baen
RTE. 6 & PINE PT. RD. , WELLFLEET, MA, 02667 »t thes olfce end RO

i dunng tha wieaty days

apnual vis recciv
tice,

alter such receipt dndi (LS b ing of Qo
¢ =< S 5° a6 Oate, X
© 1o £ \ Tewn Clerk

240
GRAPHIC SCALE t IN FEET

NOTE: ®= C.B. SET, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTEO.

DATE ! % (2]
SEE COVENANT TO BE RECOROEO HEREWITH

> . 1991-24

L




Sylvia Russianoff
128 Rochelle Avenue
Philadelphia, PA 19128

August 16, 2022

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals
24 Town Hall Road

PO Box 2012

Truro, MA 02666

Re: In the Matter of 2022-014/ZBA (VAR) -Patrick Rice at 4Phats Valley Road

Dear Chairman Hultin,

| am writing in opposition to the above referenced request for a variance set for hearing on
August 22, 2022..

| am an abutter of the property for which the variance is requested at 47 Old County Road
(Parcel ID 54-011.0) and 4 Fisher Hill Way (Parcel ID 54-120.0)

| oppose the variance request for the reasons set forth by my neighbors Peter Field (the John
Field Revocable Trust and the Jane Katz Field Revocable Trust) in a letter dated August 15,
2022 by their attorney David S. Reid. and Ross and Judy Ain,in their filings dated August 16,
2022.

Thank you for your consideration of my comments.

Respectfully,

My fleurcan ez

Sylvia Russianoff



Subject: 2022-014/ZBA (VAR) - Patrick Rice at 4 Phats Valley Road

1.Filing in opposition to the grant of any relief in the matter of 2022-014/ZBA (VAR)- Patrick
Rice at 4 Phats Valley Road

2.Filed by Ross and Judy Ain, abutters at:

(1) at 55 Old County Road (Parcel ID 54-106-0-R), owned by Ross
D. Ain and Judith S. Ain,

(2) at 5 Fisher Hill Way (Parcel ID 054-012-000) owned by the
Ross D. Ain Revocable Trust, and

(3) at 6 Fisher Hill Way (Parcel 1D 054-016-000) owned by the
Judith Stone Ain Revocable Trust.

We are empowered both as the joint tenant owners of 55 Old County Road and trustees of

both the Ross D. Ain Revocable Trust and the Judith Stone Ain Revocable Trust to make this
filing.

3.The property for which relief is sought from the ZBA is the 1991 Subdivision approved by the
Truro PB July 10, 1991.

Statement of our position:

We file this statement in strong opposition to the grant of any relief in this matter. The basis for
our position is as follows:

1. On August 16, 1991- August 20, 1991, Hurricane Bob permanently changed the
conditions that may have previously been determined to allow safe and adequate
access to 4 Phats Valley Road for a single - family dwelling. Additionally, the recent
and expected continuing rise of the sea levels over the next 20-30 years makes any
such relief imprudent, unsafe, and unwise.

2. Endorsed Subdivision Plans are exempt from Zoning Bylaw changes for 8 years from
the date of endorsement. That exemption period expired on July 10, 1999. The party granted
the variance in 1991 had 8 years to take advantage of the variance to either sell the property or
otherwise construct a house on the property. Her delay in doing so is a self-created hardship.
and no relief from Zoning Bylaw changes are now appropriate or prudent.

A. Asking for relief now based on economic hardship is totally unjustified.
B. Additionally, we have had discussions with the Truro Conservation Trust

which indicates that this would be a very desirable property for inclusion in the Trust’s
inventory. This is especially true because the Trust could then connect Old County Road



with Fisher Road with a trail starting at Old County and continuing around Poor’s Hill to
Fisher Road. We and others in the Old County Road and Fisher Road area as well as in
other areas of Truro have indicated to the Truro Conservation Trust that we would
generously support that acquisition. Another path for the current owner to avoid her
self-created “economic hardship” would be to gift the property to the Trust and take the
tax deduction at its current fair market value.

Therefore, for the above reasons, the economic hardship argument is very self-serving and not
a justifiable basis for the relief requested.

3.Currently the frontage approved in 1991 no longer provides safe and adequate access
and is illusory in that it is under water at various times of the year. Climate change, sea level
rise, increased frequency and severity of storms no longer allow for safe and adequate access in
an AE Flood Zone. We have included in a separate email filing photos and a brief video showing
the flooding of this roadway during high tides conditions which we would respectfully ask be
included in the record of this proceeding and available for public viewing. How can this relief be
granted when under current conditions, the access road is frequently under water and only will
be more so in the coming years. How will emergency vehicles, much less passenger vehicles, be
able to access the residential structure being proposed to be built on this property? What if
there is a fire in the residence and fire trucks cannot get to the structure? Construction and
emergency vehicles have a wider footprint than 9 feet, closer to 10.5 feet or more. The use of
this access road for construction and maintenance of the residential structure is not consistent
with the nine-foot access way being proposed.

4. The JM O'Reilly 3/25/2022 existing conditions plan contained in the packet show the
approved way and cul-de-sac are now adjacent to or within the dotted lines labeled Edge of
Marsh, Edge of River Front, Edge of Bordering Vegetated Wetland, Bottom of Bank, Coastal
Bank and Top of Bank. All of these areas are included in the Wetlands Protection Act.

Rising waters have nowhere to go and pile up on Phats Valley Road to exceed several feet in
depth. This dead-end road has no turn outs and no secondary means of entrance, egress, or
escape.

5. As of September 10", 2007, all previous subdivisions and Regulations were repealed.
The rules currently in effect in relevant part are as follows:
Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land

Section 1. General Provisions, include:

1.2 Purpose
These Rules and Regulations have been adopted for the purpose of protecting the
safety, convenience, and welfare of the inhabitants of Truro.......



Providing access to all of the lots in a subdivision by ways that will be safe and
convenient for travel securing safety in case of fire, flood, panic, and other emergencies.

Ensuring compliance with the Truro Zoning Bylaw

2.5.8 Two Year Deadline
In all cases, approval will be effective for two years from the date of such approval.

3.6.6 Dead End Streets

1. a. The length of dead-end streets should not exceed one thousand {1000) feet, and
the dead-end street shall include at the end a turnaround having a property-line
diameter of at least eighty (feet).

2. Length of the street shall. be measured along the centerline for the end of the
turnaround.

Truro Zoning Bylaw, Section 10 -General Provisions
10.2 Purpose

The purpose of this bylaw is to promote the health, safety, convenience, and welfare of
the inhabitants of Truro....

In its present condition and any future conditions, Phats Valley Road does not and will not meet
any of the current minimum standards for safe and adequate access and there is no plan
provided to insure safe and adequate access. It is highly questionable if the Conservation
Commission, in implementing the Wetlands Protection Act, has the authority or can make the
necessary findings to approve any alteration of the protected resource area through which the

Phats Valley Road travels which would remedy these inadequacies and non-compliance with
Truro Rules and Regulations.

6. These are the major reasons which demonstrate that granting a Variance in this case
is not in the public interest and not supported by the record. No Variance could or should be
approved in this case because the necessary finding regarding public safety and environmental
protection cannot be made and any economic hardship is self-created and there are remedies
available as discussed herein. Therefore, the application must be denied with prejudice.

| greatly appreciate this opportunity to make our views known.

ectfully Jubmyitied by:

Ross D. Ain Judith S. Ain
301-807-0888 mobile 301-807-0095

rain@cenyc.com judy.ain@gmail.com




Hoprt [, 2022
To the Truro Zoning Board of Appeals, f

RE: Application for Variance: 4 Phats Valley Road, Map 54 Parcel 6-0

In the narrative the petitioner seeks a variance “in order to allow Parcel 6 to be developed for
one single-family dwelling that will use the frontage shown on the 1991 Subdivision Plan™*.

The 1991 Plan certified by C. Lay (Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 482, Page 12)
and used by the Truro Planning Board in their granting of a one-lot subdivision at the end of a
228.51-foot private easement shows both the easement and the proposed new road to be located
totally upon upland.?

The Parcel 6 Plan, “Existing Conditions Plan, 4 Phats Valley Road, Truro, MA,” dated March
25,2022, and revised through July 15, 2022, prepared by J.M. O'Reilly & Associates, Inc. of Brewster,
MA, shows otherwise.

Rather than the total layout of both the approved road and the connective easement being all
located totally on upland, the existing ancient proprietors road is shown to be bordering
immediately against the “Edge of Bordering Vegetated Wetland”.3

In fact both the approved road and the easement encompass both the Salt Marsh and the
Riverfront within their layouts.

Both the attached picture (“Phats Valley Road.jpg”) and the 9-second movie (“Phats Valley
Road movie.m4v"”) clearly show that both the easement and the paper road that the proponents

propose as “safe and adequate access for a single-family dwelling for Parcel 6” are periodically well
underwater and, as such, are not safe.

Such a road cannot satisfy the requirement of “safe and adequate access” for the issuance of a
building permit.

Tha“ky"% @ , &Q —JdithS Aw\

Ross D. Ath and Judith S. Ain, on behalf of themselves and the Ross D. Ain Revocable Trust
and the Judith Stone Ain Revocable Trust

Abutters at: 55 Old County Road (Parcel ID 54-106-0-R),
5 Fisher Hill Way (Parcel 1D 054-012-000), and
6 Fisher Hill Way (Parcel ID 054-016-000)

1 https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/news/2022-014 zba 4 phats valley road packetpdf, (Page 9
of 34), Section B (Relief sought for Parcel 6.), 15t paragraph

2 Ibid. (Page 20 of 34), C. Lay 1991 Plan, (Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 482, Page 12)

3 Ibid. (Page 16 of 34), Parcel 6 Plan, revised through July 15, 2022, prepared by ].M. O'Reilly & Associates, Inc.






IMQLAW, LLC
15 Northfield Drive
Rockland, MA 02370

August 19, 2022

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals
24 Town Hall Road
Truro, MA 02666

Re: Variance Application for 4 Phats Valley Road

Dear Members of the Zoning Board of Appeals:

On behalf of the Petitioner and Owner of 4 Phats Valley Road please accept the following specific
responses to the August 16, 2022 Opposition submitted by Attorney Reid on behalf of the owners of
land shown on Assessing Map 54 as Parcel 8 and 10. This letter will review and then respond to each
opposition point.

Opposition Point #1: The Planning Board has no authority to waive frontage standards.

RESPONSE: This statement is true but is not relevant - as no waiver of frontage has occurred.

Of course, it is true that a planning board has no authority to waive frontage standards; however, this
statement of law is irrelevant to the ZBA’s decision as the Planning Board did not and has not waived
frontage standards for the applicable land. Rather, the Planning Board’s 1991 subdivision

determination, using the expressly required 1989 Subdivision Regulations, is the applicable frontage
standard for the subject property.

The current ZBL definition of “Lot Frontage” expressly states that the 1989 Planning Board Subdivision
Design Standards are the frontage requirements; and the 1989 Subdivision Regulations expressly and

explicitly allowed the PB the full discretion to waive some or al! of the subdivision roadway standards

and to “set the requirements for the way.”

Furthermore, if the ZBA reviews the current subdivision rules and regulations (§§3.6.8 Design Standards
(Appendix 2} and Section 3.7 (Rural Road Alternative) and Appendix 2), the ZBA will see that the current
subdivision regulations still allow for a rural subdivision road with reduced construction. A rural
subdivision way with only a 14-foot width may service up to four lots.

Opposition Point #2. The only thing created under the 1991 Subdivision Plan was a “paper street”,

RESPONSE: This statement is not accurate as the 1991 subdivision action approved the 9-foot way as
frontage.

in 1991, the Planning Board waived the otherwise applicable subdivision way design standards and
allowed the existing 9-foot access way that was on the ground at that time to be the approved access
way because the Planning Board determined that the 9-foot access way was adequate access for the
development of the 4 Phats Valley parcel for one single-family dwelling.



The Planning Board’s 1991 action created a single lot {the parcel now in question) and allowed it to use
the existing access way that was on the ground in 1991, with 9 feet of width at its narrowest point) as
frontage. This is not a “paper street” situation.

Opposition Point #3.  The Truro ZBL definition of frontage requires an actual road, on the ground,
not a paper road under the Schiffenhaus v. Kline, 79 Mass. App. Ct. 600, 604 {2011) decision.

RESPONSE: This statement is not relevant as the 9-foot access way is an actual way, on the ground.

The opposition accurately states that the Schiffenhaus decision provides that: Frontage roads must “in
fact exist on the ground,” but this statement is not relevant because the frontage road relied upon does
exist on the ground. There was a 9-foot access way on the ground in 1991 and it is still on the ground
today. In 1991, the Planning Board determined that the 9-foot wide access that was on the ground at
the time was adequate access for the 4 Phats Valley parcel to be developed for one single-family
dwelling.

The Schiffenhaus decision that the opposition relies upon concerned an entirely different factual
situation. In that case, a nonconforming sized lot on a way with fess than 40 feet of width was

determined to be subject to a 40-foot frontage width requirement because the Appeals Court held that
no applicable provision had been pointed to by the parties in that case that would allow for a “separate
overriding determination that a lesser width is permissible if it can be deemed of sufficient width,
suitable grades and adequate construction.” {Schiffenhaus at p. 603-604).

In the case before the ZBA, the 4 Phats Valley Road parcel does have a specific and explicit
determination that the 9-foot wide access way that was on the ground in 1991 was adequate for access
to allow a single-family dwelling on the property and that 1991 determination relied upon the 1989
Subdivision Regulations that are expressly incorporated into the current Lot Frontage and Street
definitions.

The current ZBL definition of frontage expressly adopts the Planning Boards’ 1989 Subdivision Design
requirements. The Subdivision Design provisions, both in 1391 and today, expressly allow the PB to
approve an access way that waives some or all of the subdivision roadway design requirements.

s In 1991, the Planning Board had the authority to waive the subdivision roadway requirements so
as toallow an access way with a width of 9 feet.

* Today, the Planning Board, for a rural residential subdivision that is located in an
environmentally sensitive area, still may waive subdivision roadway design requirements.
However, today’s Subdivision Regulations provide that the required width of such an access way
must be at least 14 feet and such a way (i.e., with 14 feet of width) may be used for up to four
lots.

So, in 1991, the Planning Board did not approve a paper street; rather it approved a 9-foot access way
that allowed 4 Phats Valley Road to be developed for one single-family dwelling.

In summary, the opposition states that there is not a way on the ground and that only a “paper street”
exists. This is not accurate. What is accurate is that:



s The 9-foot access way was on the ground in 1991

¢ The 9-foot access way was expressly determined by the PB in 1991 to be adequate access for 4
Phats Valley Road to be developed for one single-family dwelling.

e The 9-foot access way is still on the ground today

Opposition Point #4: The deficiency is that “the road was not built” and the variance standards have
not been satisfied as noted befow.

Opposition Point 4.i. There is: “no natural condition of the ‘land’ that causes this inability to conform
to zoning.”

RESPONSE Point 4.1: This statement is not accurate.

The first two criteria for eligibility for variance relief under G.L. c.40A, §10 are that the requested
variance mut be needed (i} “owing to circumstances relating to the soil conditions, shape, or topography
of such land” and {ii} that those circumstances especially affect this land and do not generally affect the
zoning district in which the land is located.

Each of the above two variance criterion listed above are satisfied.

The 9-foot way that is on the ground today (and has been on the ground for decades) was formed in
order to accommodate and conform to the natural conditions at the property. There are wetlands on
one side of the 9-foot access way and a very steep bank on other side of the S-foot access way. These
conditions are soil and topography conditions satisfy the first variance criterion and these conditions do
not “affect generally the zoning district” in which the land is located.

Opposition Point 4.ii: There is no “hardship” within the meaning of G.L. c.40A, §10.
RESPONSE 4.ii: This statement is not accurate.

The hardship eligibility criterion under G.L. c.40A, §10 is that the ZBA must find that “a literal
enforcement of the provisions [of the ZBL] would involve a substantial hardship, financial or otherwise
to the petitioner.”

An interpretation of the current zoning provisions so as to prectude the use of the 9-foot access way to
allow the development of one single-family dwelling a the 4 Phats Valley parcel would eliminate the
benefit conferred by the 1991 Planning Board subdivision approval which approved the 9-foot access
way as frontage and that would eliminate virtually all of the value of the property.

The 4 Phats Valley parcel was purchased on July 11, 1991 for $230,000 in reliance upon the 1991
Subdivision Plan and approval of the 9-foot access way on the ground as frontage for one single-famity
dwelling.

This is not a situation, as asserted in the opposition, where the owner simply “chose not to build the
approved roadway.” To the contrary, the owner (who has assented to having a prospective purchaser
seek this relief) relied upon the relief granted in 1991 that established that construction of the full
subdivision way was waived and that the 9-foot access way on the ground (in 1991 and nowj is the
approved frontage for the 4 Phats Valley parcel.



Allowing an interpretation now of the Zoning Bylaw that obliterates the 1991 action of the Planning
Board would create a severe financial hardship within the meaning of the G.L. c.40A, §10.

Opposition Point 4.iii. Granting variance relief would “totally abrogate the mandate of the bylaw.”

RESPONSE 4.iii: This statement is incorrect.

It is the Petitioner’s and the Owner’s position that it is totally reasonable to interpret the current Zoning
Bylaw as allowing a single-family dwelling at the 4 Phats Valley parcel now as of right; and, to the extent
that the current Zoning Bylaw could be interpreted otherwise, thereby eliminating all value in the lot
and the eliminate the value of the subdivision approval of the 9-foot access way as lawful frontage in
1991, then any such interpretation should be varied by the ZBA by granting the requested relief.

Seeking a building permit and obtaining a potential denial would cost the parties an unreasonable
amount of money for building level plans and the Petitioner and Owner elected to seek variance relief
rather than building permit relief.

CONCLUSION:

The Petitioner and Owner of the 4 Phats Valley Road parcel respectfully request the Zoning Board of
Appeals to grant the following variance relief:

To the extent that any provision in the Truro Zoning Bylaw could be interpreted as
precluding the development of one single-family dwelling at the 4 Phats

Valley parcel using the 1991 subdivision approval by the Planning Board that

approved the use of the 9-foot access way on the ground as frontage, variance

relief is hereby granted under G.L. c.40A, §10 to allow one (and only one) single-family
dwelling to be constructed at the subject property using the existing 9-foot access way
that is ground as the ZBA determined that all of the criteria for variance relief have been
duly established as set forth below:

i There are soil {(wetlands) and topography (a steep bank) conditions at the subject
property, conditions that: (a) resulted in 1991 subdivision relief that approved the

existing 9-foot access way on the ground as frontage; and (b) warrant this
variance relief,

ii. The soil and topography conditions at the subject property especially affect the subject
property but do not affect generally the zoning district in which the property is located.

iii. A substantial financial hardship will result if the variance relief is not provided as the
owner of the subject property purchased the land in 1991 for $230,000 in reliance upon
the determination made by the Planning Board that the 9-foot access way at the
property was adequate frontage for one single-family dwelling at the property.

iv. Granting the instant relief will not nullify or substantially derogate from the intent or
purposes of the Turo Zoning Bylaw.



The Petitioner and the Owner thank the Zoning Board of Appeals for its service and for its time and
consideration of this Petition.

Very truly yours,

llana M. Quirk



John Fulbp Associates New TOrK, NY 13003 Truro, MA 02666 West Stockbricgs, MA 01266
Architects and Plannars 212-11%-2121 508-214-6260 443-232-7122

yewwfulopassociates.com .
John Fiitdp, Architect; 413-717.0968 Cell Follow us on Facebook, Linkedin
john@fuiopsssociates.com

August 19, 2022

Town Clerk
Town of Truro
PO Box 2012
Truro, MA 02666

RE: Variance application to the Board of Appeals
4 Phats Valley Road, Truro, MA (Atlas Map 54, Parcel 6)
Book 7626.. Page 110, and Land Court Plan #25187-C (easement)

Dear Madam Clerk,

In response to Ms. Quirk’s request for a variance to be able to construct a single family
dwelling for Mr. Patrick Rice, my initial response is that it's a very bad idea.

Phats Valley Road barely qualifies as a road, during fairly frequent occurrences of high
tide, the road is flooded making its’ use impossible for access to any dwelling en route.
Added to that, predictions of rising sea levels in the coming years will further exacerbate
the problem.

Further, on the site drawing that was produced for the application, the parcel of land
(i's boundaries and exact location) in relationship neighboring parcels is not clear. In
addition, no location for a dwelling or driveway is indicated.

If the applicant intends to clarify his intent by locating a dwelling, drive and clearly
showing property lines, etc, knowing the pitfalls of locating off this particular road, | still
think it's a bad location.

Sincerely,

v

J6hin Failsp

19 Fisher Road, Truro

CWwenr fiffir vanre of an sward winnine enctainahlo rrman Aocicna”



IMQLAW, LLC
15 NORTHFIELD DRIVE
ROCKLAND, MA 02370

July 20, 2022 Via Overnight Mail

Town Clerk

Town of Truro

PO Box 2012

24 Town Hall Road
Truro, MA 02666

Re: Variance Application to the Zoning Board of Appeals

4 Phats Valley Road, Truro, MA {Assessing Map 54, Parce| 6)

Dear Madam Clerk,

As set forth under G.L. c.40A, §15, enclosed please find a variance application to the Truro Zoning Board
of Appeals, which | request that you please certify a copy of and then transmit to the Zoning Board of
Appeals, together with the required packets which are enclosed. The ten packets enclosed contain one
packet with original materials and 9 with copies of the following:

The $200 application fee;

The Variance Application:

The Variance Application Narrative;

The Variance Application Exhibits

i. An Existing Conditions Plan

ii. June 5, 1991 Subdivision Certificate of Approval
iii. July 10, 1991 Subdivision Covenant and Vote

iv. July 10, 1991 Endorsed Subdivision Plan

V. July 26, 1991 Deed for Parcel 6

vi. January 1, 1989 through 1991 Planning Board Subdivision Regulations
5. The Certified Abutters List

Eall Bl o

Please note than an electronic copy of the materials will be forwarded to the Planning Department
Administrator at esturdy@turoro-ma.gov.

As always, thank you very much for your assistance.

Sincerely,

ana M. Quirk

Enclosures



Town of Truro Zoning Board of Appeals

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

APPLICATION FOR HEARING

To the Town Clerk of the Town of Truro, MA Datc___ July 19, 2022
The undersigined hereby files with specific grounds for this application:  (check all that apply)

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
[] NOTICE OF APPEAL
OO Applicant is aggrieved by his/her inabitity to abtain a permit or enforcement action from the Building
Commissioner on (date)
[0 Applicant is aggrieved by order or decision of the Building Commissioner on (date)
which he/she believes to be a violation of the Truro Zoning Bylaw or the Massachusetts Zoning Act.

¥ PETITION FOR VARIANCE - Applicant requests & variance from the terms Section of the
Truro Zoning Bylaw concerning (describz)

SEE ATTACHED NARRATIVE.

{3 APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT
O Applicant seeks approval and authorization of uses under Section
concernmg (describe)

of the Truro Zoning Bylaw

[J Applicant seeks approva! for a continuation, change, or extension of a nonconforming structure or use

under Section of the Truro Zoning Bylaw and M.G.L. Ch. 40A, §6 concerning (describe)
Property Address 4 Phats Valiey Road Map(s) and Parcel(s) _ Map 54, Parcel 6-C
Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 7626 ,Page 110 , or Certificate of Title
Number and Land Ct. Lot # and Plan#  25187-C
Applicant’s Name Patrick Rice

Applicant’s Legal Mailing Address 223 1/2 38th Street, Pittsburgh, PA 15201
Applicant’s Phone(s), Fax and Email

Applicant is one of the foﬂowing: {please check appropriate box) *Weitien Permission of the owner is
required for submitial of this appticarion.

O owner m Prospective Buyer* (0 other*
Ownes’s Name and Address Marilyn Albert, Trustee, 6526 Montrose Ave,, Baltimore, MD 21212

Representative’s Name and Address lana M. Quirk, Esq., IMQLAW, LLC, 15 Northfield Dr., Rockland, MA 02370
Representative’s Phone(s), Fax and Email  (617) 755-0674 img@imglaw.com

2. The completed apphcatxon shall alse be submitted electronically to the Planning Department Administrator at
esturdy@itruro-ma.gov in its entirety {including all plans and attachments).

e The applicant is advised to consult with the Building Commissioner, Planning Department, Conservation
Deparwnent, Health Deparument, and/or Historic Commission, as applicable, prior to submiring this

application.
Stgnamrg
Wlacé’/,&/ i % (g —
: amefs) or writien permissioh
Spp! nts e qm:smtam: Signatwre “Pr_AnRrtn {;—,;?wnm(s) Signature or written permission

Yeur signature on tis application auwthorizes the Members ot the Zoning Roard of Appesls and town staft 1o visit and enter upan the subjeer property



Marilyn Albert
6526 Montrose Avenue
Baltimore, MD 21212

July 25, 2022

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals
24 Town Hall Road
Truro, MA 0266

Re: 4 Phats Valley Road Variance Application

Dear Members of the Zoning Board of Appeals,

This is to confirm my written permission, as the Trustee of the Truro Old County Road Trust, the owner
of the subject property, to allow the above-referenced variance application to go forward.

| thank the Board and its members and staff for their attention to this matter.
Regards,

ety Lkt

Marilyn Albert, Trustee
4 Phats Valley Road
Truro, MA



TRURQO ASSESSORS OFFICE
PO Box 2012 Truro, MA 02666
Telephone: (508) 214-0921

Fax: (508) 349-5506

Date: July 14, 2022

To: Ilana M. Quirk, Esq., Agent for Patrick Rice

From: Assessors Department

Certified Abutters List: 4 Phaw Valley Road (Map 54, Parcel 6)
ZBA/Variance

Attached is a combined list of abutters for the property located at 4 Phats Vallley Road.
The current owner is Truro Old County Road Trust, Marilyn Albert, Trustee.

The names and addresses of the abutters are as of July 8, 2022 according to the
most recent docuq_l_gms received from the Bamstable County Regisiry of Deeds.

e
* F T e

o ¢ s .!.(

{ i
Catifiedby: | /.o Lo FAT
o o

Olga Farrell
Assessing Clerk



(% TOWN OF TRURO |RECEIVED
Assessors Office JUL 14 2022
Certified Abutters List

ASSESSOR'S OFFICE
Request FOtIn TOWN OF TRURO

DATE: JUN'H, 2022

Po&

. NAME OF APPLICANT: Patrick Ri'ce

NAME OF AGENT (if any): flana M. Quirk, Esq.

MATLING ADDRESS: IMQLAW, LLC 15 Northfield Drive, Rockland MA 02370
CONTACT: HOME/CELL __617 755-0674 EMAIL __ ima@imglaw. com
PROPERTY LOCATION: 4 Phats Valley Road
(street address)

PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: MAP _ 54 PARCEL 60 EXT.

{if condnminium)
ABUTTERS LIST NEEDED FOR: FEE: $15.00 per checked item
(please check all applicable) (Fee must accompany the application umless other arrmigements are made)
___ Board of Health® Planning Board (PB) Zoning Board of Appeals {(ZBA)
___ Cape Cod Commission ___Special Permit" ___Special Permit'
___Conservation Commission* ____Site Plan? _X_Variance!
____Licensing __ Preliminary Subdivision®

Type: __ Definitive Subdivision®
___ Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU)?
__Other __ {Fee: Inquive with Assessers)
(Please Specify)

Note: Per M.G.L., processing may take up to 18 calendar days. Please plan accordmgly

THIS SECTION i.-OR ASSESSORS OFFICE USE ONLY
Date request rccew;d hw,A-rmors Date complciud. il

List completed byf z

1 Abutters, owners of land dicectly opposite on any public or private street or Wway, and abutters to the abutters within 300 feet
of the property line.
IAbutters to the subject property, abutters to the abuiters, and awners of properties across the street from the suhject property.
3Landowners immediately bordering the proposed subdivision, landewners immediately bordering the immediate abutters, and
landowners located across the streets and ways bordering the proposed subdivision. Note: For Definitive Subdivision oaly,
vesponsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.
“All aburters within 300 feet of parcel, except Beach Point between Knowles Heights Road and Provincetown border, in which
case it is all abutters within 100 fest. Note: Regponsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidenee as required.
SAbutters sharing any boundary or comer in any direction ~ including land across a strect, river or strcam. Note: Responsibility
of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.

Revised Decermber 2019



4 Phats Valley Road
Map 54, Parcel 6

ZBA/Variance

TOWN OF TRURQ, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS

P.0. BOX 2012, TRURO MA 02666

Abutters List Within 300 feet of Parcel 54/6/0

1N Y
N e

Kay ) Parml m

83241 5440

" 3242 5450E

3246 54100R

3247 S4110R
" 2248 54-120R
a%61 5415-0R
3263 5460-0-R
3328 5498-0E
2335 54-1060R
8750 541120R

6774 E4-1180H

" TOWN OF TRURD

USA-DEPT OF INTERIOR
Cape Cod National Seashore

OWNER UNKNOWN

TRURO CONSERVATION TRUST
TRS: ﬂETSEY BRDWN ET AL

TRURQ OLD COUNTY ROAD TRUST
TRS: ALBERT MARILYN

JORN FIELD REVOC TRUST &
JANE KATZ FIELD REVOC TRUST

"JOHN FIELD REVOC TRUS
JANE KATZ FIELD Rm TRUST

RUSSIANOFF SYLVIA

ROSS D AINREVOCABLE TRUST
TRS; ROSS D 8 JUDITH STONE AIN
FIHLOP JOHN

TRACEY DENNIS H 1l &
C10 MAUREEN P MANNING TRUST

" YRURQ CONSERVATION TRUST

TRS: BETSEY BROWNET AL
AINROSS D& JUDITH S
TOERURENE Mo st
REICHHELM QECHGE & CAROLE

0 CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE |
205 MILL POND RD

0 OLD COUNTY RD

00LD COUNTYRD |

4 PHATS VALLEY RD
"18 PHATS VALLEY RD
12 PHATS VALLEY RO
47 OLD COUNTY RD

'S FISHER HILL WAY

19 FISHER RD

& MILL POND RD

0 PHATS VALLEY RD
55 OLD COUNTYRD
B4 MiLL POND RD

4 ABRY (N

" Msiling Strest

BSVacmlSdeRd

" 200 MILL POND RD

PO BOX 327

'POBOX 2030

"6625 MONTROSE AVE

ogre of; PETER FIELD
n MADISONST API’SOB

PET'( FIELD
371 MAD[SONST APT 508

128 ROCHELLE AVE

2512 NEWARK STNW
103 EAST ALFORD RD
28 ARLINGTON ST
PO BOX 227

3642 NEWARK ST NW
28 ARLINGTON 8T

127 HARBOR RD

TRURO

 NOTRURC

TRURO
BALTBORE
NEW YORK
PHILADELPHIA

WASHINGTON

WEST STOCKBRIDGE

" CAMBRIDGE

NO TRURO
WASHINGTON

CAMBRIDGE

WESTPQRT

3

g

oY

chdfccwm»
02667

02652.0297

T21212
10002
10002
18128
20018

02168

02140

026520327
20016-3168
62140

06889

Page 1



Key  ParcelID Owner Location Mailing Straet _ Mafting Chy ST ZieCdCounty

5775 S4-1140E TOWN OF TRURO 10-AABBYIN PO BOX 2030 TRURQ MA  @E552030

6296 54-117-0E USA 42 OLD COUNTYRO  GAPE GOD NATIONAL SEASHORE WELLFLEET MA 02687
DEPT OF THE INTERIOR 9 MARGONS SITE RO

7308 S4-1200-R RUSSIANOFF SYLVIA 4 FISHER HILL WAY 128 ROCHELLE RV-E PHRADELPHIA PA 19128

71142022 Paga 2



40-838-0-€

USA-DEPT OF INTERIOR
Cape Cod National Seashore
99 Marconi Site Rd
Wellfleet, MA 02667

TOWN OF TRUROC
PO BOX 2030
TRURO, MA 02666-2030

54-10-0-R
JOHN FIELD REVOC TRUST &
JANE KATZ FIELD REVOC TRUST
care of. PETER FIELD
371 MADISON ST, APT 508
NEW YORK, NY 10002

54-15-0-R

FULOP JOHN
103 EAST ALFORDRD
WEST STOCKBRIDGE, MA 02166

54-106-0-R

AIN ROSS D & JUDITH S
3512 NEWARK ST NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20016-3168

54-114-0-E

TOWN OF TRURC
PO BOX 2030
TRURO, MA 02666-2030

54-2-0-R

OWNER UNKNOWN
20 D MILL POND RD
TRURO, MA 02668

54-6-0-R

TRURO QLD COUNTY ROAD TRUST
TRS: ALBERT MARILYN

6526 MONTROSE AVE

BALTIMORE, MD 21212

54-11-0R
RUSSIANOFF SYLVIA
128 ROCHELLE AVE
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19128

54-60-0-R

TRACEY DENNIS H 11 &

C/C MAUREEN P MANNING TRUST
26 ARLINGTON ST

CAMBRIDGE, MA 02140

54-112-0-R

TRACEYDENNIS Hill &

C/O MAUREEN P MANNING TRUST
26 ARLINGTON ST

CAMBRIDGE, MA 02140

54-117-0-E
Usa
DEPT OF THE INTERIOR
CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE
89 MARCONI SITE RD
WELLFLEET, MA 02667

644-0-E

TRURO CONSERVATION TRUST
TRS: BETSEY BROWN ET AL
PO BOX 327

NO TRURO, MA 02652-0327

54-8-0-R
JOHN FIELD REVOC TRUST &
JANE KATZ FIELD REVOC TRUST
care of: PETER FIELD
371 MADISON ST, APT 508
NEW YORK, NY 10002

54-12-0-R

ROSS D AiN REVOCABLE TRUST
TRS; ROSS D & JUDITH STONE AIN
3512 NEWARK ST NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20016

54-98-0-E
TRURO CONSERVATION TRUST
TRS: BETSEY BROWN ET AL
PO BOX 327
NO TRURO, MA 02652-0327
54-113-0-R

REICHHELM GEORGE & CAROLE
127 HARBOR RD
WESTPORT, CT 06680

6§4-120-0-R

RUSSIANQFF SYLVIA
128 ROCHELLE AVE
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19128



VARIANCE NARRATIVE 4 PHATS VALLEY ROAD
(Map 54, Parcel 6-0)

A. The Property for which relief is sought.

The Property for which relief is sought from the Zoning Board of Appeals (“ZBA”) is:

e A 3+ acre parcel of land known as 4 Phats Valley Road shown on Assessing Map 54,
as Parcel 6-0) (“Parcel 6”).

e Parcel 6 was created under a definitive subdivision plan that was approved and
endorsed in 1991 by the Truro Planning Board (the “1991 Subdivision Plan”).

e The 1991 Subdivision created frontage for Parcel 6, with an express vote by the
Planning Board, on July 10, 1991, under Section IV(g) of the Planning Board’s
Subdivision Regulations, that:

We the undersigned, being a majority of the members of the

Truro Planning Board present at a meeting held July 10, 1991,
hereby agree to waive the [subdivision way] construction
requirements, as set forth in Section 1V, Design Standards, of

our regulations for the way as shown the aforementioned plan

[i.e., for Parcel 6]. This waiver is granted in accordance with Section
IV(g) of our regulations.

Parcel 6 is owned by the Marilyn Albert, Trustee (“Owner”) and the applicant is Patrick Rice, a
prospective purchaser of Parcel 6 (“Applicant”).

B. Relief sought for Parcel 6.

The Applicant seeks a variance relief from the ZBA from any zoning provision in the Truro
Zoning Bylaw and Sign Code (“ZBL”), to the extent necessary, in order to allow Parcel 6 to be
developed for one single-family dwelling that will use the frontage shown on the 1991
Subdivision Plan (i.e., the physical 9-feet of access that existed in 1991 and exists today).

The same physical access that is in place today was determined by the Planning Board in 1991
to provide safe and adequate access for a single-family dwelling for Parcel 6 and it still provides
safe and adequate access for that purpose today.

More specifically, to the extent necessary, variance relief is sought to waive any interpretation
of the terms “Lot Frontage” and/or or “Street” in the ZBL that could be construed as requiring
Parcel 6 to have 14 feet of constructed width, rather than the 9 feet of width as approved by
the Planning Board in 1991 and that still exists today.



The frontage approved and endorsed by the Planning Board in 1991 for Parcel 6 is the 9 feet of
width that was in existence at the subject property in 1991 and that is in existence today and is
as shown on the Existing Conditions Plan as submitted herewith and as enumerated below.

The current physical access conforms to all of the current ZBL requirements for frontage for a
Type A Road (a road that serves 1-4 lots) (with construction waived) and conforms to all of the
current Planning Board Subdivision Requirements, except with the current requirement that
was added after the 1991 subdivision approval, that now requires a Type A Road (serving 1-4
lots, but in this case only a single lot) to be constructed to a width of 14 feet, rather than 9 feet.

So, to the extent necessary, the Applicant seeks a 5-foot variance from the 14-foot width
requirement; however, as appropriate the ZBA may determine, of course, that the variance
relief is not necessary.

C. Documents/Exhibits Provided for Review.
Exhibit 1. March 2022 Existing Conditions Plan for Parcel 6.

The Parcel 6 Plan is entitled, “Existing Conditions Plan, 4 Phats Valley Road, Truro, MA,”
and is dated March 25, 2022, as revised through July 15, 2022. The Parcel 6 Plan was
prepared by J.M. O’Reilly & Associates, Inc. of Brewster, MA and is duly signed, stamped
and sealed by Professional Land Surveyor John M. Reilly.

Exhibit 2. June 5, 1991 Subdivision Certificate of Approval for Parcel 6.

The Subdivision Certificate of Approval by the Truro Planning Board voted by the
Planning Board on June 5, 1991 and filed by the Planning Board with the Truro Town
Clerk on June 6, 1991, which approved the definitive subdivision plan that was
submitted by Jenny Kaufman to the Planning Board to create frontage for Parcel 6 on
March 26, 1991.

Exhibit 3. July 10, 1991 Subdivision Covenant and Vote for Parcel 6.
Exhibit 3. Page 1. The Subdivision Form D Covenant for Parcel 6.
The Covenant was duly executed by the owner of Parcel 6 on July 5, 1991 and was duly

executed by the Planning Board on July 10, 1991. The July 1991 Covenant is recorded at
the Barnstable Registry of Deeds at Book 7626, Page 113.



Exhibit 3. Page 2. PB Vote to waive subdivision way construction for Parcel 6.

The Planning Board’s vote to waive construction of the approved subdivision way shown
on the approved subdivision plan for Parcel C was duly voted on July 10, 1991 and is
recorded at the Barnstable Registry of Deeds at Book 7626, Page 114.

The July 10, 1991 Vote provides that:

We the undersigned, being a majority of the members of the
Truro Planning Board present at a meeting held July 10, 1991,
hereby agree to waive the construction requirements, as set
forth in Section IV, Design Standards, of our regulations for
the way as shown the aforementioned plan. This waiver is
granted in accordance with Section 1V(g) of our regulations.

Exhibit 4. July 10, 1991 Endorsed Subdivision Plan for Parcel 6.

The Approved Subdivision Plan for Parcel 6 was duly endorsed by the Planning Board on
July 10, 1991 (after the Planning Board voted to waive construction of the subdivision
way) and is duly recorded at the Barnstable Registry of Deeds at Book 481, Page 12.

Exhibit 5. July 26, 1991. Deed for Parcel 6 in reliance on the endorsed plan.

The Deed from Jenny Kaufman to the Truro Old County Road Trust for $230,000 for
Parcel 6, in reliance upon the approved and endorsed subdivision plan recorded at Book
481, Page 12. The Deed was duly recorded on July 26, 1991 at the Barnstable Registry of
Deeds at Book 726, Pages 110-111.

Exhibit 6. January 1989-1991 Truro Planning Board Subdivision Regulations, as in
effect on January 1, 1989 through 1991 (the “1989-1991 Subdivision Regulations”).

The Truro Planning Board Subdivision Regulations, as produced by the Truro Town Clerk
as being in effect on January 1, 1989 through 1991.

D. Explanation for the Relief Sought.

The subdivision way known as Phats Valley Road was approved as a definitive subdivision way
during 1991 by the Truro Planning Board and the Board waived construction of the way so as to
allow Parcel 6 to be developed for one single-family dwelling while using physical access that
was on the ground in 1991, the access that is still in place today.



The 1991 subdivision way that was approved in 1991 satisfied all applicable subdivision
requirements in 1991; however, construction of the way itself as shown and approved was
waived.

The 1989-1991 Subdivision Regulations (Exhibit 6) expressly allowed the Planning Board to
waive construction of the subdivision way under Section 1V(g) to allow one lot to be built using
the area for which construction was waived as legal frontage.

The area where the approved cul-de-sac and frontage created for Parcel 6 in 1991 is located
over a long-standing right of way that existed on the ground and that was and is located in very
close proximity to wetland resources (See Exhibit 1) that will be preserved through not
requiring the cul-de-sac to be physically constructed. The Existing Conditions Plan depicts that
the edge of bordering vegetated wetland is directly adjacent to the 9-foot wide way that is in
place.

In addition, the 9-foot existing way on the ground that was approved in 1991 as frontage is
located along an existing bank that also will be preserved — by not requiring the cul-de-sac to be
physically constructed. The on the ground access that was approved in 1991 as frontage is part
of way that has been on the ground for many years and is known as a proprietor’s road and its
approximate 9 feet in width was determined in 1991 by the Planning Board to be sufficient to
provide access to the one lot shown on the approved subdivision plan and still is sufficient for
that purpose today..

Under the Truro ZBL, in order for a way to provide legal frontage for a building lot, the way
must conform to the current definition of “Lot Frontage,” as set forth under ZBL §10.4. Under
that definition, for a right-of- way to constitute “Lot Frontage,” the lot must front upon and
have access to a “street.” (See ZBL 10.4, Definition of Lot Frontage.) The term “Street” is
defined, under ZBL §10.4, as a “public or private way which affords access to abutting property”
and the term “Street” is defined as including a “road,” way,” and “road right-of-way.” In order
for a “Street” to be used as “Lot Frontage,” however, the “Street” must conform to the
requirements of the Town of Truro Subdivision Regulations, Section 1V, Design Standards, (b),
(c) & (d) as they existed on January 1, 1989. (ZBL §10.4.)

On January 1, 1989, the Town of Truro Subdivision Regulations, Section IV, Design Standards,
(b), (c) & (d) (See Exhibit 6) provided (in bold below) as follows:

(b) The minimum width of street right-of-ways shall be 40 feet.
[Note: The right-of-way width is 50 feet as shown on the 1991 Subdivision Plan.]

(c) Property lines at streets intersections shall be rounded to provide

for a curb radius of not less than 20 feet.

[Note: As approved, the 1991 Subdivision Plan satisfied this requirement.]
(d) Dead-end streets shall be provided at the closed end with a

turnaround having a property line diameter of at least 80 feet.

When ways requiring turnarounds may be extended in future



subdivision, the Board may require only an area equal to the

above requirement to be shown and marked “Reserved for

Turning.” Upon extension of the way through this turning

Area, the portions not included in the way shall revert to

their respective lots.

[Note: The cul-de-sac as approved satisfied this requirement, but with
construction waived, there is no dead-end.]

On January 1, 1989 and through 1991, the Truro Subdivision Rules and Regulations (See Exhibit 6)
provided at Section 1V, Design Standards (g), that:

(g) On land of single ownership where the intent is to subdivide into
no more than two lots of legal area and a way is required for one
lot, this [way] may be exempt[ed] from any or all of the
requirements of the design standards, excepting for those
requirements specified in the by-laws. It shall be at the discretion
of the Board to grant these waivers and to set requirements for
the way. Any such way established shall not be used to provide
access to any lot other than the lot established by approval of the
way. There shall be no further subdivision of the lot serviced by the
way established. Any way established under this provision of waiver
of design standards shall not be subject to acceptance by the Town
as a public way.

Today, the Truro Subdivision Rules and Regulations still allow for a “Rural Road Alternative” under
Regulation §3.7; however, under §3.8, if a right-of-way is to be used for access to a lot, then the road
surface of the right-of-way is to be “constructed according to Appendix 2 Table 1 of the Rules which
provides that the minimum constructed roadway width for a “Type A” Road or Street (which services
only 1-4 lots) is 14 feet.

So, the current frontage, with construction waived, satisfies all of the current applicable ZBL
requirements noted above and the current requirements do not incorporate the new requirement of
Subdivision Regulation §3.8 for a 14-foot constructed width for a right-of-way. The Applicant, however,
has been told by the Building Official that a frontage variance is needed from the ZBL's provisions.

As a result, the Applicant respectfully requests that the ZBA please issue a variance decision that allows
Parcel 6 to use the existing approximate 9-foot access as allowed under the 1991 Subdivision (Exhibits 2-
4) and as shown on the Existing Conditions Plan (Exhibit 1) as lawful frontage for a single-family
dwelling.

The Applicant understands that variance relief is sparingly granted and that the conditions set forth
under G.L. c.40A, §10 for the grant of variance relief are rarely satisfied. However, the Applicant notes
that it satisfies the technical language of the ZBL and only a strained interpretation that current
Subdivision Regulation §3.8 applies and requires that the constructed width of the right-of-way shall be
14 feet would prevent an as of right permit from issuing. The Applicant requests that the ZBA determine
either the requirements of §3.8 of the current Subdivision Regulations do not apply or that a variance
from that requirement because each of the requirements of G.L.c.40A, §10 have been satisfied for the
reasons set forth below.



The G.L.c.40A, §10 Variance Requirements.

1. The requested variance is needed and warranted “owing to circumstances relating to soil
conditions, shape, or topography of such land.”

Response:

The physical access located on the ground has been there for many decades and was
approved and endorsed under the Subdivision Control Law process as sufficient to
constitute lawful frontage in 1991. The location of the physical access was created in an
approximate 9-foot width in order to accommodate the wetland resources on one side of
the access (which relates directly to the soil conditions at the property) and to
accommodate the steep bank on the other side of the property (which relates directly to the
topography of the land).

The statutory requirement noted above is satisfied because both soil conditions and
topography of the land at the property dictate the location of the physical access.

2. The requested variance is needed and warranted due to circumstances relating to soil
conditions, shape or topography that ‘especially affect’ the land involved - but do not affect,
generally, the zoning district in which the property is located.

Response:

The physical conditions at the subject property, with wetlands on one side and a bank on
the other side of long-existing access way which was found in 1991 by the Planning Board to
satisfy the requirements for frontage under the Subdivision Control Law process are
extremely unusual and likely even unique in nature, but, certainly, they are not
circumstances that exist “generally” throughout the zoning district.

The statutory requirement noted above is satisfied.

3. Aliteral enforcement of the 14-foot width requirement of current Subdivision Regulation
§3.8 would involve a substantial financial hardship to the Owner of Parcel 6.

Response:

The Owner paid $230,000 in 1991 for Parcel 6 based upon the 1991 Subdivision Plan that
waived construction of a full subdivision way and determined that the existing physical
access was adequate frontage to allow access to Parcel 6 for a single-family dwelling. Not
granting the requested relief will render the Parcel 6 almost valueless and cause the Owner
to suffer a financial hardship.

This statutory requirement is satisfied.



In summary, all the of the statutory requirements for variance relief are satisfied and the
Applicant (and the Owner) respectfully request the ZBA to please vote to grant the necessary relief to
allow the existing physical access shown on the Existing Conditions Plan (Exhibit 1) to be used as lawful
frontage for a single-family dwelling on Parcel 6.

The Applicant and the Owner thank the ZBA and its staff for its time and consideration of this
Application.



all,
/&5.5
_‘/
/
]
Al /
_15.6
|
!
|
!
I
‘5.5
\
o \
|
\&
-
g1z
gh\%
| w|o
Al o3
zl
21
3!
|
|s2 |
R
506 l_
.’-\ L ‘ ‘1
Vo
-
> I
B

WETLAND FLA

SHi

AE FLOOD ZONEI

ELEVATION = 12.0
FEMA MAP 25001-C0227)

JANE M. FIELD REVOCABLE TRUST
12 PHATS VALLEY ROAD
ASSESSORS' MAP 54, PARCEL 10

TRURO CONSERVATION TRUST
0 OLD COUNTY ROAD
ASSESSORS' MAP 54, PARCEL 98

LOT B3
Area= 3.09AC. ;I-./

ii%\
x\x
S \
= \
| E | \
| \ LI NN \

c b - \
100' Buffer | _— - R4
Zone _ \ /
4
‘ /
o
"33\
:
As

/

"ITBENEHMARK1 ot
Top of Concrete Bound =~ | — .
EL=10.6+ (NAVD 1988) :

N o] =
HEEEE

o
[
xS

‘B

370.00'

AE FLOOD ZONEi

ELEVATION =12.0
FEMA MAP 25001-C0227)

100' Bu‘i’(er
] Zone

THE ROSS D. AIN REVOCABLE TRUST
5 FISHER HILL WAY
ASSESSORS' MAP 54, PARCEL 12

XU

\

- 200-FOOT RIVERFRONT BOUNDARY

\.
N
d

SILVIA RUSSIANOFF
4 FISHER HILL WAY
ASSESSORS' MAP 54, PARCEL 120

SILVIA RUSSIANOFF
47 OLD COUNTY WAY
ASSESSORS' MAP 54, PARCEL 11

\.
\.
\.
\,
\
!
\,
O :
R
\ ‘%ﬂ% \
VARG \
VR 2 \
B S
B
\ \
\ \
\4 \
\ \
. ’\
\ \
\ \
\ \
\ \
\ \
\ \
\ \
\
\
.
\
\.
\.
\
0 30 60 90

SCALE 1"=30'

G:\AAJobs\ALBERT 9193\DWG\9193.SITE PLAN.dwg

MASS COORD

NOT TO SCALE

TRURQ,
MA

L:C.

PLAN #

DEED BOOK 7626 PAGE 110
ASSESSORS' MAP 54 PARCEL 6

25187-C

RS — G

LEGEND

EXISTING CONTOUR
PROPOSED CONTOUR
EXISTING SPOT GRADE
PROPOSED SPOT GRADE
WATER SERVICE LINE
OVERHEAD UTILITY SERVICE
UNDERGROUND UTILITY SERVICE
GAS SERVICE LINE

TEST HOLE / BORING LOCATION
SEPTIC TANK

DISTRIBUTION BOX

SOIL ABSORPTION SYSTEM
RESERVED FOR FUTURE
UTILITY POLE

CATCH BASIN

FIRE HYDRANT

WELL

DRAINAGE MANHOLE
CONCRETE BOUND, FOUND
TOP OF BANK

LIMIT OF WORK

FENCE

EDGE OF CLEARING

ZONING TABLE

ZONER (RESIDENTIAL) PROPOSED

SETBACKS, MINIMUM

FRONT 25 FEET NA

SIDE 25 FEET NA

REAR 25 FEET NA

MINIMUM LOT FRONTAGE EXISTING:
150 FEET 553 FEET

MINIMUM LOT SIZE

33,750 SQ FT 134,600 +

BUILDING HEIGHT 30 FEET
[AVG. MEAN GROUND LEVEL+30'=MAX EL] NA

REVISED 7-15-2022: ADDED ABUTTING PROPERTY AND OWNER INFORMATION.

REVISED 4-1-2022: ADDED WETLAND FLAGS A1 TO A5 AND B1 TO B5. ALSO ADDED
BORDERING VEGETATED WETLAND ADJACENT TO THE DIRT ROAD.

Marilyn Albert

6526 MONTROSE AVE., BALTIMORE, MD, 21212

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
4 PHATS VALLEY ROAD, TRURO, MA

J.M. O’REILLY & ASSOCIATES, INC.

~ Professional Engineering & Land Surveying Services

(508)896-6601

1573 Main Street — Route 6A
P.0. Box 1773
Office Brewster, MA

02631 (508)896—6602 Fax

DATE:

3-25-2022

SCALE:
As Noted

BY:
JMO/gb| IMO IM0-9193

CHECK: JOB NUMBER:




Truroe Plamning Board

TRURO, MASSACHUSETTS

Certificate of Approval
of
Definitive Subdivision Plan

Date: é/é/?/

1. Name of Applicant: govuru{r Kauﬁwww
. Address: (0% WA}, W,ﬂw

2. Name of Surveyor or Engineer: MW Lyt
Address: VL & WW

3. Deed of property recorded in the Truro Assessors' Atlas

Sheet: S 4 parcel: &

4, Location of property: . —_—
ﬁ% LA &W/g/ /AL

This notice is to inform you that your subdivision plan submitted to this

Board on: 3/2 4/7'/
has been approved on: @/0’/7/

subject to the following conditions:

v/ 1. An appeal period of 20 days.

v/z. Covenant to be filed with the Planning Board before endorsement
of the plan.

Secretary,
for Truro Planning Board

Copy to Town Clerk

(rev. 12/11/89)

Cffice of Town Clerk
Treasurer — Tax Coliector



| —p—y

b eI e s -

e

PR ..- -
-2t - o

Page 1. .
n 113 ’
. w7625 7 COVENANE - 35517

Th.ud.r‘i.n‘“"'st@he!ialw‘tll‘llthOOQOI’..At':ovl
» . - - * ¢ . . - L] . * 1 a L ) L I LI B I 4 . L] . v * . . v . +t 1] ] (3
of 66 valentine St., Newton, MA 02165, Middlesex County, Massachustts,
n~s rinaiter calied the "Covenantor", having submucted to the , Tryre ., , . .
e e e a « s s - Planning Boaed, 4 dufinitive plan of a subdivision, enttied "B1an of Land in
'TNIO,&&BF&JWMM“"---.ac-‘-a.n.» a » 2 4 a
dated Feb., 1991 made by Slade Associates, Iuc., Reg. und SurVeyors.
does hersby Govenant and agree with sald Plsmaing Bosrd and Whe succeseors in office o!
said Board. pursuant to C. 1. {1er. £2J.) €, 4. Sec. $18, an amended, that -

1. The covensator is 7o b2ewner af record of tha premisas shoau va avid
plan before said plan i1s recorded.

2. This covenant shall run \dlhun land and be dinding upon the sxscutors,
administraters, heirs, assigns of the covenaator, and theiz sucesssors
in utle te the premises sbowa om said plang

3, Tha construction of ways and (he instailation of manicipal services shall
' be provided te serveany lotin accordance with the applicablie Rules and

Regulations of sald Board befefe suchlot maybe built upon er conveyed,
other than by mortgege daed; provided that & morigagee whe acquires <®
title to the mortgaged preniisss by forscliosurs or otherwise and any
succeeding owner of the morgaged pramises or part tharsof may aell
any such lat, subject anly te that portics of thus Cevanant which provides
thst no lot so sold shall be builtupes until such ways and services have
been provided to serve aueh lot;

i

4. Nothing herain shall be deamad 19pralubit 3 convayande subjact to this
covenant by & single doed of the eatize parcel oflasd shown on the subd-
division plan or of alllots notprevicusly released dy the Planning Board
without {irat providing such waya and assrviess;

$. This covanant shall take effact upan the appreval of said plan;

6. Referenca 1wihis covenant shall be eatased mnld plas and this cove
: anant shall be recorded wbea said plan is recordsd,

7. See Attachment, Page 2.

The \\l‘lt.i‘l\.‘ Mér]u“ Albert %. 3 ¢ 2 o 00 s > T r ¢ @
s @ 8 4 B 4 e 4 st 2 € @'t B s ¢ st 6 9w e 6 6 a ¢ 2t 3 4 s nisband,
of the covenantor hersby agres that such {atersst 23 [, we, may have in sald premines

, shall be subject 1o the provisions of (s Cavenant srd Lnsalsr As 8 necessary reiczses Ul
rights of \enancy by the cousteny, Aower; hamestessd and ether interess thereia,

EXEGUTED as a sealed (asteument this Sth/ 1y 1991 .
oo.v-.c‘--ioocctta-l’.o. _- V% 3 « oo . L, eidl @ Eoie ’
---ct.‘lcuvtltiib."l'. ® ¢ @ & B ® § ¥ * & F 8 € B ®R = w
T S T S S T T T T SR S W S LR EL I R S B A I L

_— COMMONYEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
Barnstabl%“ """'uu,, . e dulybth, . ., . 1991

s,
4
‘...--...

'_.-"‘;?)}#npet'é\uﬂl{glmatad S:;ephgnh}bpry,,,.,, N Y

Y _,ttu;dag qumlt tohe .h5.5§ go act 3 $¢. :
/ < Notary Pubite Edward A.Eiswalt t

AT : albs . My Ccmission ExpiraSl “\'\\0\5,

=

.l'\

‘e,
erppya




-

8007626 Mot 114\
a ¥

<Truro Planning Board-

ATTACHMENT TQ STRPAEN ALBEBRT COVENANT
(Plan made for Jenny Kaufmann)

We the undersigned, being a majority of the members of the Truxo

Planning Baard presment at a meeting held July 10, 1991, hereby agraee to
waive the comstruction requiremsnts, as set forth in Section IV, Design
Standards, of ouxr regulations for the way as shown on the aforementioned
plan. This waiver is granted in accordance with Seotion IV {9} of our

regulations. The purpose of this cgvenant is to secure the installation of
undergreund wtilities before Lot B> is built upon.

~LOMMOMWERLTH OF MASSACHUSETTS-
Barnstablem ss,

July 10, 1991

Then perscnally appeared KWEW _ m

abova-signed membars of the T
foregoing instrument to be _

3 One of the

_ Eree act and deed, bef

M. A
! -

RECRIED 0L 26 3

Yage 2,

Planning Board and acknowledged the i




RECLNTD 3 &

or gty AL or g AN

S -,

v A L

INEC

1
LL. B

ATLAS

RURG  ASSESSO
SMEET 54,

2 Fr- /2.

FOR — REGISTRY — USE

(PL. BK. 365, PG. |}

1 EREDY CERUIFY THAT | HAVE CONFORIIED
WITH THE RUYLES AND REGULATIONS OF 'THE
REGISTE DEEDS N PREPARING THIS

J?C DME:%Z?I
ShRvEfoR

CPL. DR 365, PO i)

L oy
SN
4'040

N
(-
at’S

Araa = 3.09 ac*t

.
E
=7

N or F

HAROLD G.  FIELD

278,41
ar—p'— " ¥

i
8
gﬁ'?gqg: e LOING,  BETSACK j_'-ﬂ‘.'ﬁ—/

L'} or F
PENELOPE RUSSIANOFF

PLAN OF LAND IN TRURO

muade for
JENNY KAUFMANN
SCALE: IIN. = BOFT. FEB, , 1991

1 GYNTHIA SLADE Clark ol the Town of Trurd,
SLADE ASSOCIATES , INC, REG., LAND SURVEYORS horeby certily thal e nolice of approval of

this plen by the Trirg Feicng Board hag been
RTE 6 & FINE PT. RD. , WELLFLEET , MA. 02667 sepived AN rec ¢ this offee and no
appzat wis scecived daring the ivionty days
aller such receiyt and reourdiag of Rjdd ftice.

Date, X

2 4 L 50
[’] 13 240
GRAFPHIC SCALE ¢ IN FEET

Town Clerk

NOTE W« C.B SEY, UNLESS OTHERMSE NOTED,

pare: Jdni@s

SEE COVENANY YO BE RECORDED MEREWITH

199124
3




Lot B3, Truro, Barmstable County, Massachusetts 02666

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

HAREETY 4. HOMS
ATFOWREY AT LAW

HOUSE & BENNETY .

3 PRECHAN STHELT

FEVINGETOWN, WA USES7 |

(som) sw7-e000

—_— s

s Ak et o .

800k 7626 mie 110
35516

' DEED

I, JENNY KAUFMANN, of 470 West 24th Street, #18F, New York,
New York 10011

in consideration of Two Hundred Thirty Thousand and 00/100
Dollars ($230,000.00) paia )

grant to Stephen Albsert, Trustee of Truro Qld County Road
Trust, under Declaration of Trust dated July @2 1991, to be
recorded herewith, having a mailing address of 56 Valentine
Street, Rewton, MA 02165

with quitclaim covenants

the vacant land situated in Truro in the County of
Barnstable and Commonwealth of Massachusetts, bounded and
described as follows:

Commencing at a concrete monument at the northeast cormer of
the premises, said monument being the northwest corner of
Lot 5 as shown on Land Court Plan No. 25187C; thence

8 20°~08'-05" W by Lot 5, (by land now or formerly of.

Penelopa P. Russianoff), a distance of forty-four and 01/100
(44.01) feet, to a concrete monuwent; thence

8 33°9-27°-14" W s8till by land now or formerly of
Russianoff, a distance of three hundred meventy and 00/100
(370.00) feet, to a concrete monument; thence

S 879-52'-20" W by land now or formerly of Ruassianoff,
a distance of two hundred seventy-five and 117100 (275.11)
feet, to a concrete monument at land now or formerly of
Harold C, Field; thence

N 14°-15'-50" B by land of sald Field, a distance of
fifty-three and 83/100 (53.83) feet, to a concrete monument;
thence

N 08%04'-46" E by land of said Fleld, a distance of
ninety-eight and 77/100 (98.77) feet, to a concrete monument
thence

N 13%50°-04* W by land of sald Field, a distance of
one hundred twenty-five and 00/100 {125) feet, more or less,
to Lot Bl, as shown on the hereafter mentioned plan; thence

Northeasterly and easterly by Lot Bl and by the edge of
the marsh, a distance of five hundred seven and 00/100 (507)
feet, more or less, thence;

N 63°2-04'-42" E by said marsh a distance of sixty-two
and 60/100 {62.60) feet; thence




.

- ——" g SO ——— -
———————

HARTRIY J. HORNS
ATVDEREY AT LAW

(RIN) 4RTANDY

Hoses & ey

PROVRICCTOWN, MA ISR

w7626 e 111

¥ S 66°-51'-39" E said marsh a distance of
ninety-five and 00/100 (95.00) feet, to the point of
commencement .

Said 1land contains an area of 3.09 acres, more or less, and
is shown as Lot B3 on a plan entitled "Plan of Land in
Truro, made for Jenny Ksufmann, Scale: i in. = 80 ft,. Feb.,
1991, 8Slade Associates, Inc., Registered Land Surveyors,
Rte. 6 and Pine Pt. Rd,, Wellfleet, MA 02667.", recorded
harewi h ﬁg ?he Barnstabla Registry of Deeds. d%an & oy
p S

;Lgether with an appurtenant easement dated July JZﬁ, 1991
and recorded herswith, from Penelope P. Russianoff as shown
on the aforesaid Plan, being an easement in the 40-foot-wide
easement shown at the northerly end of Lot 5 on Land Court
Plan 25187C filed in the Land Court Registration Office in
Boston, a copy of which is filed with the Barnstable
Registry of Deeda, Land Court Division, and being for all
purposes for which public ways are to be used in the Town of
Truro, both now and hereafter.

said land is subject to a sixty (60) foot =setback
restriction as shown on the aforesaid Plan recorded herewith
and also has the benefit of a setback restriction as set
forth in the deed of Harry Kahn and Penelope P. Russianorf
to Harry Kahn dated August 11, 1977 recoxded with said

Registry in Book 2577 Page 305.

Being the sama praemises as set forth in my Deed from Harry
Kahn recorded with said Registry in Book 5506 Page 212, to
which reference should be made for my title, and as shown as
Lot B2 on a prioy plan of land entitlied, "Division of Plan
of Land in Truro made for Harry Kahn, Scale: in = 80 ft.,
June 1982, Slade Agsoclates, Inc., Registered Land
Surveyors, Fast Main Street at Route 6, Main Street at Route
6, Wellfleet, Massachusetts 02667" recorded with said
Registry In Plan Book 365 Page 1.

ﬂl—\
Executed as a sealed instrument this // day of July, 1991.

%ﬂm‘-___ﬁh
JENNY

STATE OF REW YORK
County: ”M \/ﬂm July I s 1991
Then personally appeared the above named JENNY KAUFMANN

and acknowledged the foregofng ipstrupent to be her free act
and deed, before me, M

Notary rubilct 7
My Commission Expires: l.{l;o[{;

SEAL:
WM

Conmmimion lu-mm 93

SR———

st




e T

. , r-
ngl7626 FALL m
* i -_. X -
b
P32
-
2% %_, Y
X
el ®
"é—fﬁ”;’, v 2
! !
L BT
T e A
%ub B
FASY
(03 {n.:\‘ -~

$ )
i

€ oM
RECORDED JUL 26 91 g~ e e Lo




TRURO PLANNING BOARD
TRURO, MASSACHUSETTS
SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS

Section I. Authority

Under the authority vested in the Planning Board of the Town of Truro by Section 81-Q of
Chapter 41 of the General Laws, said Board hereby adopts these regulations governing the
subdivision of land in the Town of Truro. Such regulations shall be effective October 18, 1978 as
amended on December 20, 1983. (12/55,9/71,6/78,12/83,3/88)

Section II. General

A, Definitions:

For the purpose of these regulations terms and words shall have the meaning as defined in the
Truro Zoning By-Law. Terms and words not defined therein but defined in the General Laws,
Chapter 41, "The Subdivision Conwol Law," and amendments thereto, shall have the meaning
given therein, unless a contrary intention clearly appears. Words not defined in either place shall
have the meaning given in Webster's Unabridged Dictionary, Third Edition.  (72/55,9/71,6/78)

"Board" shall mean the Planning Board of the Town of Truro. (9/71)

B. Plan Believed Not to Require Approval:

Any person who wishes to cause to be recorded in the Registry of Deeds or to be filed with the
Land Court a plan of land and who believes that his plan does not require approval under the
Subdivision Control Law may submit his plan to the Planning Board accompanied by the
necessary evidence to show that the plan does not require approval.

If the Board determines that the plan does not require approval, it shall without a public hearing
and within twenty-one days of submission endorse on the plan the words "Planning Board
Approval Under Subdivision Control Law Not Required.” Said plan shall be returned to the
applicant, and the Board shall notify the Town Clerk of its action. (9/71,3/88)

If the Board determines that the Plan does require approval under the Subdivision Control Law,
it shall within twenty-one days of submission of said plan so inform the applicant and return the
plan. The Board shall also notify the Town Clerk of its determinasion. The fee for plans not
requiring approval under the subdivision law shall be fifty (50) dollars for the first lot and
twenty-five (25) for each additional lot. (9/71,8/72,6/78,3/82,3/88)

C. Subdivision:
No person shall make a subdivision within the meaning of the Subdivision Control Law of any

land within this Town, or proceed with the improvement or sale of lots in a subdivision, or the
construction of ways, or the installation of municipal services therein, unless and until a

Truro Zoning By-law - Subdivision Regulations - July 1990 Page 1



Definitive Plan of such subdivision has been submitted to and approved by the Board as
hereinafter provided.

D.

Acceptance of private roads: (9/71,3/88)
(a)  Ewsting unimproved private way:
An existing unimproved private way shall be a way established prior to the adoption of
this amendment which is not cleared, graded, drained, hardened or surfaced. Before the
Board of Selecinen shall act on a petition for the acceptance by the Town of such a way,
the petitioners shall have prepared by a registered engineer or a registered land surveyor,
a clear and legibly drawn plan, to a suitable scale, in black India ink on tracing cloth. This
plan shall contain the following information:

Location of road in respect to all adjacent or intersecting roads, public and private.

Layout of road showing all necessary dimensions to reproduce the road on the

ground.

Drainage facilities and/or drainage easements.

Names and addresses of all abutters.

The petitioners shall install sufficient permanent concrete bounds to define the road. The
petitioners shall also be required to post a performance bond with the Town of Truro
assuring that if the road should be accepted by the voters of the Town of Truro, all the
requirements specified by the design standards would be met. All costs of preparing
plans, procurement of bonds and construction of road or way to meet the design standards

shall be bormne by the petitioners.

Design standards shall be those shown under Subdivision Regulations, Section IV.
Design Standards.

(b)  Existing improved private way:

An existing improved private way shall be a way established prior to the adoption of this
amendment which has been constructed in accordance with Town of Truro standards
existing at the time of construction including grading, clearing, hardening, black-topping
and drainage. The Board of Selectmen may act on petition for the acceptance of such a
way without requiring any or all of the requirements listed in paragraph (a) if the petition
is approved by the Planning Board.

(c) New, improved private way shall be a way which was established after the
adopuion of (b) above and which was constructed in accordance with all
contemporaneous Town of Truro standards for such matters as grading, clearing
hardening, black-topping, and drainage. If the petition for public takeover is the first
approved by the Planning Board, then the Board of Selectmen may act on the petition for
acceptance without requiring satisfaction of any or all of the requirements listed in
paragraph (a). (3/88)

@ Approval and acceptance:
Upon approval by the Board of Selectmen of a petition for Town acceptance of a private

Truro Zoning By-law - Subdivision Regulations - July 1990 Page 2



way under the conditions stated in either (b) or (c), the Selectmen shall submit an article
to the next annual Town Meeting to the voters of the Town for their action on the
petition. (%/71,3/88)

(&) Waiver:

The Board of Selectmen may waive any requirements of the Design Standards listed in
paragraph (a) or any deviation from Town Standards listed in paragraph (b) or (c) which,
in their opinion, would not be detrimental to the Town of Truro, excepting requirements
specified by by-law. If any such waiver will result in an expenditure of public monies to
accomplish the requirements waived, the Board of Selectmen must present this cost to
Town Meeting acting on the petition for acceptance of the private way. (9/71,12/83,3/88)

Section III. Procedure for the Submission and Approval of Plans:

A. Preliminary Plan:

1) General: A preliminary plan of a subdivision shall be submitted by the subdivider
for the discussion and tentative approval by the Board.

Submission of the preliminary plan will enable the subdivider, the Board, other
municipal agencies and owners of properties abutting the subdivision to discuss
and clarify the problems of such subdivision before a Definitive Plan is prepared.

2) Contents: The Preliminary Plan shall be drawn on tracing paper at suitable scale.
Five prints shall be filed at the office of the Board. The Preliminary Plan should
show sufficient information about the subdiviston to form a clear basis for
discussion of the problems and for the preparation of the Definitive Plan. Such
information will include major site features such as existing stone walls, fences,
buildings, large trees, rock ridges, and outcroppings, swamps and water bodies
and existing topography as required, together with the information required for the
Definitive Plan (Section III, B, 2, items (2) to (d) inclusive). During discussion of
the Preliminary Plan, complete information required for the Definitive Plan
(Section II1, B, 2, Contents) wiil be developed. (9/72,12/83)

3) Tentative Approval: The Board may give the Preliminary Plan its tentative
approval, with or without modification. Such tentative approval does not
constitute approval of a subdivision, but does facilitate the procedure for review
of the Definitive Plan.

4) Fee: The fee for submission of preliminary subdivision plans shall be $25.00,
payable on filing of the preliminary subdivision plan with the Planning Board.
(7/90)

B. Defmitive Plan:

Truro Zoning By-law - Subdivision Regulations - July 1990 Page 3



1) ‘General: Any person who submits a Definitive Plan of a subdivision to the Board
for approval shall file with the Board the following:

(@)

(®
(c)

An original drawing of the Definitive Pian and five contact prints thereof,
dark line on white background. The original drawing will be returmed after
approval or disapproval. (9/71,12/83)
A properly executed Application Form to be secured from the Town Clerk.
A deposit of $50.00 plus $25.00 for each additional lot, to cover the cost
of advertising and legal notices for all subdivision plans requiring a public
hearing. (12/55,9/71,11/77,6/78,3/88).

The applicant shall file by Certified Mail, a notice with the Town Clerk stating the
date of submission for such approval and accompanied by a copy of the
completed Application Form. (9/71,12/83)

2) Contents:
The Definitive Plan shall be prepared by an engineer or surveyor and shall be
clearly and legibly drawn in black India ink upon tracing cloth. The plan shall be a
scale of one inch equals forty feet or other such scale as the Board may accept, to
show details clearly and adequately. Sheet size shall preferably not exceed 24" by
36", If multiple sheets are used, they shall be accompanied by an index sheet
showing the entire subdivision. The Definitive Plan shall contain the following
information:

(2

Subdivision name, boundaries, north point, date and scale.

(b)  Name and address of record owner, subdivider and engineer or surveyor.

(¢)  Names and addresses of all abutters as they appear in the most recent tax
list.

(d  The applicant shall furnish the Board with a separate plan showing profiles
of the proposed ways or streets. This plan shall be in such form as to
provide full information satisfactory to the Board, but need not be in the
same form as the Definitive Plan. It should include proposed street names.

(e)  Sufficient data to determine the location, direction and length of every
strect and way line, lot line and boundary line, and to establish these lines
on the ground. All bearings shall refer to Massachusetts prime meridian.

® Location of all permanent monuments properly identified as to whether
existing or proposed.

(g)  Location, names and present widths of streets bounding, or approaching or
within reasonable proximity of the subdivision.

(h)  Suitable space to record the action of the Board and the signatures of the
members of the Board (or officially authorized person).

@ Existing and proposed topography at a suitable contour interval as
required by the Board.

G) All surveys to be made with accuracy resulting in a minimum ¢rror of
closure 1 to 10,000.

3) Review by Board of Health as to Suitability of Land: The Board shall within ten

Truro Zoning By-law - Subdivision Regulations - July 1990 Page 4



4

5)

days after submission of a plan consult with the Board of Health. If the Board of
Health is in doubt as to whether any of the land in the subdivision can be used as
building sites without injury to the public health, it shall so notify the Planning
Board in writing within forty-five days. Any approval of the plan by the Board
shall then only be given on condition that the lots of land as to which such doubt
exists shall not be built upon without the prior consent of the Board of Health, and
shall endorse on the plan such conditions, specifying the lots of land to which said
condition applies. (9/71,3/88)

Before approval, modifications and approval, or disapproval of the Definitive Plan
is given, a public hearing shall be held by the Board. Notice of the time and place
of such hearing and of the subject matter, sufficient for identification, shall be
given by the Board at the expense of the applicant by advertisement in a
newspaper of general circulation in the Town once in each of two successive
weeks, the first publication being not less than fourteen days before the day of
such hearing. A copy of said notice shall be mailed by certified mail to the
applicant and to all owners of land abutting upon the subdivision as appearing in
the most recent tax list. (Y71,12/83)

Certificate of Approval:

The action of the Board in respect to such plan shall be by vote, copies of which
shall be certified and filed with the Town Clerk and sent by certified mail to the
applicant. If the Board modifies or disapproves such plan, it shall state in its vote
the reasons for its action. Final approval, if granted, shall be endorsed on the
original drawing of the Definitive Plan by the signature of the majority of the
Board (or by the signature of the person officially authorized by the Board), but
not until the statutory, twenty-day appeal period has elapsed following the filing
of the Certificate of the Acton of the Board with the Town Clerk and said Clerk
has notified the Board that no appeal has been filed. After the Definitive Plan has
been approved and endorsed, the applicant shall furnish the Board with two prints
thereof. Final approval of the Definitive Plan does not constitute the laying out or
acceptance by the Town of streets within a subdivision. (9/71,12/83,3/88)

Section IV. Design Standards.
(4s amended by the Planning Board on November 12, 1986 by adoption of Sections (h) through

(m)
(a)

The Board shall require a minimum lot size of 33,750 square feet, minimum frontage of
150 feet on a way and a 25 foot setback from all lot lines. (12/55,8/72)

The area of a lot when used for building purposes shall not be less than the minimum
required herein. Said lot shall not be interpreted to include any areas below mean water
on tidal water, areas of exposed ground water, or within the limits of any defined way.
No less than 100% of the minimum area required shall consist of contiguous upland

Truro Zoning By-law - Subdivision Regulations - July 1990 Page 5



(b)
©

(d)

(e)
®

(2

(B)
)

exclusive of marsh, bog, swamp, beach, dune or wet meadows. (6/78,3/88)

The lot frontage shall be the distance along a straight line connecng the points of .
intersection of the side lot lines with the front lot line. (6/78,12/83,11/86)

The minimum width of street right-of-ways shall be 40 feet. (12/55,9/71)

Property lines at street intersections shall be rounded to provide for a curb radius of not
less than 20 feet. (9/71)

Dead-end streets shall be provided at the closed end with a turnaround having a property
line diameter of at least 80 feet. When ways requiring tumarounds may be extended in
future subdivision, the Board may require only an area equal to the above requirement to
be shown and marked "Reserved For Turning." Upon extension of the way through this
turning area, the poriions not included in the way shall revert to their respective lots.

(12/35,9/71)
All streets in the subdivision shall be continuous wherever praciicable. (12/55,9/71)
1. Provisions satisfactory to the Board shall be made for the proper projection of

streets, or for access to adjoining property not yet subdivided.  (12/55,9/71,6/78)
At least one street in the new subdivision will connect with a road which will
provide access to the new subdivision, and said road shall in the opinion of the
Board be adequate to reduce the danger to persons and property and to secure

safety in the case of emergency. (9/91,3/88)
2. The Board may disapprove a plan if it determines the access road to the

subdivision is inadequate, (6/78,12/83,11/86)
3. Subdivisions of 30 or more lots will be required to have more than one access

from an existng major street. This requirement for more than one access may be

waived by the Board when in its opinion it is in the public interest and not

inconsistent with the intent and purpose of the Subdivision Control Law.
(6/78,3/88)

On land of single ownership where the intent is to subdivide into no more than two lots of
legal area and a way is required for one lot, this may be exempt from any or all of the
requirements of the design standards, excepting for those requirements specified in the
by-laws. It shall be at the discretion of the Board to grant these waivers and to set
requirements for the way. Any such way established shall not be used to provide access to
any lot other than the lot established by approval of the way. There shall be no further
subdivision of the lot serviced by the way established. Any way established under this
provision of waiver of design standards shall not be subject to acceptance by the Town as

a public way. (9/71,12/83,11/86)
No street shall intersect any other street at less than sixty (60) degrees. (11/86)
Street construction

Truro Zoning By-law - Subdivision Regulations - July 1990 Page 6



1. The width of the pavement and the shoulders (four (4) feet from each side of the
pavement) shall be cleared of all stumps, brush, roots, boulders, trees and like
material. All such material shall be disposed of outside the subdivision unless
authorized by the Planning Board.

2. All materials not suitable for foundation shall be removed from an area eight (8)
feet wider than the paved width (four (4) feet from each side of the pavement) and
to a depth of at least six (6) inches below finished grade. Peat, silt, loam or similar
yielding materials shall be removed to a firm foundation for the same width.

3. Grades of streets shall be a reasonable minimum, but not less than five tenths
(0.5) of a percent nor more than ten (10) percent except that the Planning Board
may grant approval of grades up to twelve (12) percent for a distance of less than
one hundred (100) feet. The roadway is to be constructed in true cross section
with a crown of one quarter (1/4) inch per foot from the center line.

4, No side slopes resulting from grading of the street shall exceed one (1) foot
vertical to two (2) feet horizontal in fill and in cut. Land between the outside of
the layout and the pavement shall be graded so as to prevent surface water on the
street from draining on to private land except into designated areas.

5. Traveled ways and shoulders shall be provided with a foundation consisting either
of at least six (6) inches compacted thickness of good binding gravel satisfactory
to the Project Engineer, clean, free of organic matter, and without stones over
three (3) inches in diameter, or of six (6) inches of clay hardening or the
equivalent. Any depressions that occur, either during or after rolling, must be
filled with addisional gravel or bardening and rolled until the surface is true and
even.

6. The wearing surface of the roadways within the right of ways shall be two (2)
course Type [ bituminous concrete pavement (native stone aggregate allowed),
applied with a two (2) inch (after compaction) base course and a one (1) inch
finished course, in accordance with Massachusetts Department of Public Works
Standard Specification 460. Pavement shall be centered in the roadway layout,
unless the Planning Board approves a variation.

7. The minimum pavement width, exclusive of curbing or berms, shall be as follows:
for roads that will never be able to serve more than ten (10) lots: eighteen (18)
feet; more than fifteen (15) lots: twenty (20) feet; all other roads: twenty-two
(22) feet.

8. Molded bituminous berms, sixteen (16) inches in width, or paved gutters shall be
installed wherever pavement grades exceed three (3) percent, and shall be
installed over the same bituminous base as the paved surface.

9. Road drainage, including lines and structures, shall be constructed to meet storm
characteristics acceptable to current engineering standards. Grates and frames
shall be of Massachusetts Standard grate type and shall conform with -
Massachusetts Department of Public Works specifications. Catch basins, leaching
basins or leaching fields shall be adequate for the conditions encountered.

Catch basins shall be of a solid construction (masonry or precast concrete) with
sump, overflow and grate located in the road to receive surface water. Leaching
basins shall be of a masonry or pre-cast concrete construction, located off the road

Truro Zoning By-law - Subdivision Regulations - July 1990 Page 7



@

Y

M

(m)

a minimum of two (2) feet and connected to catch basins with concrete, asphalt-
coated, corrugated aluminum or steel pipe with a minimum diameter of ten (10)
inches. All leaching basins shall have a two (2) foot minimum width of one and a
half (1 and 1/2) inch stone around the circumference and for the full depth of the
leaching portion of the basin. Covers shall be precast conerete,

Swales shall be constructed of the same material and specifications as the road
surface and shall direct surface water away from the road pavement a minimum
distance of five (5) fect to an area of suitable drainage so as not to cause erosion
or puddling.

10.  All utility lines and cables shall be underground. _

11.  Topsoil removed during the course of construction shall be redistributed so as to
provide at least four (4) inches of cover to all areas of the subdivision and shall be
stabilized by seeding and planting. At no time shall topsoil be removed from the
site or tract without obtaining the required permit.

12.  The subdivider shall clean up all debris caused by street construction and
installation of utilities, dratnage or other services; prior to release of security, the
street right of way shall be similarly cleaned.

13.  Street signs of a design and material approved by the Planning Board shall be
furnished and installed to identify each street at each intersection.

14.  Guard rails of a design and material approved by the Planning Board shall be
required at points along the roads where necessary for safety in the opinion of the

Board.
(11/86)

Monuments shall be installed at all angle points and points of curvature of all lot lines
and all ways, and at other points, where, in the opinion of the Board, permanent
monuments are necessary. Such monuments shall be at least five (5) inches by five (5)
inches by thirty (30) inches of concrete or granite. No permanent monuments shall be
installed until all conswuction which would disturb the monuments is completed. This
rule shall not apply to any corner, as herein defined, which is permanently marked as a
result of proceedings in the Land Court. (9/71,11/86)

The project engineer or surveyor shall inspect each step in the construction of the roads,
drainage, monuments and installation of utilides and upon completion of same shall
submit an affidavit to the Planning Board, signed and sealed by him, certifying that the
work has been done, in accordance with the subdivision design standards of the Town of
Truro. (11/86)

Road construction and drainage shall be completed within two (2) years of plan approval
or shall be required to meet the standards in place at the #ime of completion. (11/86)

Prior to the issuance by the Building Commissioner of an occupancy certificate for any
structure in any subdivision approved subsequent to the adoption of this By-law, streets
serving the lot, or lots, for which the permit is desired must meet all requirements of
subdivision design standards. (11/86)

Truro Zoning By-law - Subdivision Regulations - July 1990 Page 8



(m)

Performance guarantee: Before endorsement of the Board's approval of a
Definitive Plan of a subdivision the applicant shall secure the completion of the
required improvements specified in Section IV for all of the lots in the subdivision
by one, or in part by one and in part by the other, of the methods described in a.
and b. below, which method may be selected by the applicant.

a. Approval with bonds or surety: The applicant shall either file a surety
company performance bond or a deposit of money or negotiable securities
in an amount determined by the Board to be sufficient to cover the cost of
all or any part of the improvements specified in Section IV. In case of
negotiable securities, the value required shall be 100 percent greater than a
bond. Such bond or security shall be approved as to form and manner of
execution by the Town Counsel and sureties approved by the Town
Treasurer, and shall be contingent upon completion of such imptovements
within two years of the date of endorsement of the plan.

b. Approval with covenant: The applicant shall file with the Planning Board,
and properly record along with the plan, a properly executed covenant
running with the land whereby such ways and services shall be provided to
serve any lot before such lot may be built upon or conveyed other than by
mortgage deed. Such covenant shall be executed in the form provided by
the Planning Board and approved by Town Counsel, and shall be
contingent upon the completion of all required improvements within two
years of the date of endorsement of the plan. At the discretion of the
Board a time extension may be granted.

Later alternate method of guaranteeing performance: After sufficient

improvements have been made by the applicant to give the Board reason to

release one or more lots from a performance guarantee and following the
recording of a mortgage or mortgages on a lot or lots in the subdivision given as
security for advances to the subdivider by a lender, the Board may, at its option,
release lots from the operation guarantee without receipt of a bond or deposit of
money upon delivery to the Board of an agreement with the Board, which
agreement shall be executed by the applicant and the lender and shall provide for
the retention by the lender of sufficient funds otherwise due the applicant to
secure the construction of ways and installation of utilities. Said agreement shall
provide for a schedule of disbursements which may bc made to the applicant upon
completion of various stages of the work and shall further provide that in the
event the work is not completed within the time set forth by the applicant, any
funds remaining undisbursed shall be available for compleson.

Release of performance guarantee: Upon the completion of improvements

required under Section IV, security for the performance of which was given by

bond, deposit, or upon the performance guarantee with respect to any lot, the
applicant shall send by registered or certified mail to the Town Clerk and to the

Board a written statement in duplicate that the said construction or installation in

connection with which such bond, or deposit has been given has been completed

in accordance with requirements contained under Section IV, such statement to
contain the address of the applicant. If the Board determines that said

Truro Zoning By-law - Subdivision Regulations - July 1990 Page 9



(0)

®

@

conswuction or installation has not been completed, it shall specify to the
applicant in writing the details wherein said construction and installation fails to
comply with the requirements contained under Section IV. Upon failure of the
Board to act on such application within 45 days after the receipt of the application
by the Town Clerk, all obligations under the bond shall cease and terminate by
operation of law, and any deposit shall be returned. In the event that said 45 day
period expires without such specifications, or without the release and return of the
bond or return.of the deposit as aforesaid, the Town Clerk shall issue a certificate
to such effect, duly acknowledged, which may be recorded. (9/71,6/78,11/86)
In the event the developer fails to perform satisfactorily, the requirements set forth
in the bond within the specified period of #me, if any, the then outstanding
principal amount (penal sum) of the bond shall be payable to the Town as
provided by law, to the extent of the reasonable cost to the Town of the

completion of the improvements required under the bond. (9/71,11/86)
In such case the approval of the Board of the Definitive Plan of the subdivision
may be rescinded. (9/71,11/86)

No permit will be issued for building on any lot for which a plan is required until such
plan has been recorded at the Registry of Deeds (Plan Book and page numbers are
evidence of recording). In the case of registered land evidence must be presented to the
Board that such plan has been duly recorded with the Massachusetts L.and Court and
approved. (9/71,6/78,11/86)

All lots established under the provisions of the Subdivision Code must be of sufficient
depth to permit the erection of a building thereon. This requirement shall not apply to a
lot which, after approval of the subdivision plan, will be conveyed to the owner of an
adjoining lot and thence become an integral part of said adjoining lot. This intention of
conveyance shall be noted on the Definitive Plan. (9/71,12/83,11/86)

Protection of natural features. Due regard shall be shown for all natural features such as
large trees, water courses, scenic points, historic points and similar community assets
which, if preserved, will add attractiveness and value to the subdivision.

To the fullest extent possible, existing trees shall be preserved by the developer. Special
consideration shall be given to the layout of lots and the position of dwellings on the lots
to insure that existing trees shall be preserved during the process of grading. Where there
is a question as to the desirability of removing trees or a group of trees which serve to add
interest and variety to the proposed subdivision, in order to allow for use of the land for a
lot or lots, the Planning Board may impose such conditions and terms which in the
opinion of the Board are necessary to insure compliance herewith. (6/78, 12/83,11/86, 3/88)

Section V. Administration:

A,

Waiver:

Strict compliance with the requirements of these rules and regulations may be waived,

Truro Zoning By-law - Subdivision Regulations - July 1990 Page 19



when in the judgment of the Board, such action is in the public interest and not
inconsistent with the Subdivision Control Law.

B. Notice of Waiver: -
Notice of waiver of any of these laws or regulations by the Board shall be made in
writing to the Board of Selectmen and to the Board of Appeals.

C. Reference:
For matters not covered by these rules and regulations, reference is made to Section 81K
to 81 GG inclusive of Chapter 41 of the General Laws. (12/55,9/71,6/78)

Truro Zoning By-law - Subdivision Regulations - July 1990 Page 11



Elizabeth Sturdy

From: Emily Beebe

Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 1:57 PM

To: Barbara Carboni; Elizabeth Sturdy

Subject: 2 Moses Way- condominium conversion
Attachments: step 1 and 2 conversion forms and RS signoff.pdf

Regarding the condominium application pending before the TZBA:

This property is located at the corner of Moses Way and South Highland Road in an area that is outside the jurisdiction
of the Conservation Commission.

It is developed as a multi-family property, with a main dwelling and 2 cottages.
The septic system at this location failed in 2018, and was upgraded in 2019.

The area of the property is 23, 878 sf and it is located within the zone Il of the municipal water supply wells; for both
reasons, the Board of Health required the system upgrade to provide additional treatment for the removal of nitrate
nitrogen.

The septic design plans were approved by the Truro Board of Health on December 18, 2018. The system is designed for
3-2 bedroom apts and 1- 450 sf office (design flow = 694 gpd). The new septic system was installed and certified in
February 2019.

This location was permitted for 3 units of cottage rental by the Board of Health 1999 thru 2006, and it operated under a
cabins/motels permit. It was listed as operating annually, which likely means year-round, as that is the use | have
observed within the past 3 years. [The use/permitting may pre-date 1999, | did not find the electronic records before
1999.] It was approved for condominium conversion by the Board of Health in October 2010 .

They have completed both step 1 and 2 year-round conversion paperwork; step 2 inspection found considerable
violations, some of which have been corrected, and only to the unit which is currently occupied. Our office has signed off
on the application, with the understanding that substantial renovations are proposed which will address housing code
issues observed during the inspections on the property as noted.

Thank you very much for the opportunity to comment.
-Emily Beebe

Emily Beebe, RS
Truro Health & Conservation Agent

24 Town Hall Road
Truro, MA 02666


esturdy
Highlight


Robin B. Reid

Mediator
Attorney at Law

Mailing address: Post Office Box 1713 Telephone: (508) 487-7445
Provincetown, Massachusetts 02657 E-mail: Robin@RobinBReidEsq.com

July 21, 2022
Barbara Carboni
Town Planner
bcarboni@truro-ma.gov

Liz Sturdy
Planning Department Administrator

esturdy@truro-ma.gov

Town of Truro
Truro Town Hall

BY HAND

RE: 2 Moses Way

Special Permit Application

Dear Barbara and Liz:

Enclosed/attached please find an application to
convert the former 3 unit cottage colony located at 2 Moses
Way into a 3 unit year round condominium.

Enclosed please find the application and 9 copies.
Specifically:

i. the ZBA Application for a Hearing;

ii. full scale copies of plans for the proposed
condominium; and

iii. a copy of the deed for 2 Moses Way.

Enclosed also please find a check for the $150 filing
fee. ‘



Barbara Carboni
Liz Sturdy
Town of Truro

Re: 2 Moses Way
page 2 of 2

Please schedule the hearing on this application for
the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting of August 22, 2022.

I have today submitted a Request for the Certified
Abutters List to the Assessors Office.

And Barbara, would you be so kind as to add some notes
to the application file, with respect to the pre-
application inspection results, and the applicant’s
willingness to accept a condition in the Special Permit
requiring compliance with building, health and safety codes
through the planned renovations.

Thank you for. your consideration in this matter.
Please do not hesitate to call or email if you have any

guestions.
Ypurs truly,

Robin B. Reid, Esqg.

cc. Lyn Plummer



Town of Truro Zoning Board of Appeals

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

APPLICATION FOR HEARING

To the Town Clerk of the Town of Truro, MA Date July 21, 2022

_ The undersigned hereby files with specific grounds for this application:  (check all that apply)

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
[J NOTICE OF APPEAL
L1 Applicant is aggrieved by his/her inability to obtain a permit or enforcement action from the Building
Commissioner on (date)
[0 Applicant is aggrieved by order or decision of the Building Commissioner on (date)
which he/she believes to be a violation of the Truro Zoning Bylaw or the Massachusetts Zoning Act.

[J PETITION FOR VARIANCE - Applicant requests a variance from the terms Section of the
Truro Zoning Bylaw concerning (describe)

X1 APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT
Xl Applicant seeks approval and authorization of uses under Section 40,3  of the Truro Zoning Bylaw

concerning (describe) to convert a former 3 unit cottage colony to a 3 unit year round
condominium
[ Applicant seeks approval for a continuation, change, or extension of a nonconforming structure or use

under Section of the Truro Zoning Bylaw and M.G.L. Ch. 40A, §6 concerning (describe)
Property Address 2 Moses Way Map(s) and Parcel(s) 40-14-0
Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 21691 , Page 299 , or Certificate of Title
Number and Land Ct. Lot # and Plan #

Applicant’s Name __George M Shimko
Applicant’s Legal Mailing Address POB 5118, Palm Springs, CA 92263
Applicant’s Phone(s), Fax and Email

Applicant is one of the following: (please check appropriate box) *Written Permission of the owner is
required for submittal of this application.

K1 owner O Prospective Buyer* O other*
Owner’s Name and Address
Representative’s Name and Address Robin B. Reid, Esg.
Representative’s Phone(s), Fax and Email 508 487 7445; robin@RobinBReidEsq.com

2. The completed application shall also be submitted electronically to the Planning Department Administrator at
esturdy(@truro-ma.gov in its entirety (including all plans and attachments).

e The applicant is advised to consult with the Building Commissioner, Planning Department, Conservation
Department, Health Department, and/or Historic Commission, as applicable, prior to submitting this
application.

Signature(s)
Robin B. Reid, Esq.

pplicant(s)/Representative Printed Name(s) g §pe;( s) Przzted Name(s) or written permission
B

V' Applicant(s)/Representative Signature Owner(s) Signature or written permission

George M. Shimko

Your signature on this application authorizes the Members of the Zoning Board of Appeals and town staff to visit and enter upon the subject property



| TOWN OF TRURO
ML N EAR Assessors Office
e Certified Abutters List
' Request Form

ASSESS
TOWN

OR’S OFF]
OF TRURoCE

DATE: July 21, 2022

NAME OF APPLICANT: George M. Shimko

NAME OF AGENT (if any): Robin B. Reid, Esg.
MAILING ADDRESS: POB 1713, Provincetown, MA 02657

CONTACT: HOME/CELL _ EMAIL robin@RobinBReidEsg.com
PROPERTY LOCATION: 2 Moses Way o
(street address)
PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: MAP _ 40 PARCEL 14 EXT. 0
(if condominium)

ABUTTERS LIST NEEDED FOR: FEE: $15.00 per checked item
(please check all applicable) (Fee must accompany the application unless other arrangements are made)
___Board of Health® Planning Board (PB) Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)
___Cape Cod Commission ___ Special Permit! X Special Permit!

Conservation Commission® ____ Site Plan? ___Variance!
___ Licensing ___ Preliminary Subdivision®

Type: ____Definitive Subdivision®

___ Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU)?

o Other I (Fee: Ingutire with Assessars)

(Please Specify)

Note: Per M.G.L., processing may take up to 10 calendar days. Please plan accordingly.

THIS SECTION FOR ASSESSORS OFFICE USE ONLY //L l%rﬂ,?/
Date request received by Asse P _]Zﬁk {/DZZ, Date completgd: ? z
4 ~ Date paidﬁ'{ ZZ/@ZZCas heck ]

! Abutters, owners of land directly opposite on any public or private street or way, and abutters to the abutters within 300 feet
of the property line.

*Abutters to the subject property, abutters to the abutters, and owners of properties across the street from the subject property.
3Landowners immediately bordering the proposed subdivision, landowners immediately bordering the immediate abutters, and

landowners located across the streets and ways bordering the proposed subdivision. Note: For Definitive Subdivision only,
responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.

*All abutters within 300 feet of parcel, except Beach Point between Knowles Heights Road and Provincetown border, in which
case it is all abutters within 100 feet. Note: Responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.

SAbutters sharing any boundary or corner in any direction ~ including land across a street, river or stream. Note: Responsibility
of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.
Revised December 2019



TRURO ASSESSORS OFFICE
PO Box 2012 Truro, MA 02666
Telephone: (508) 214-0921

Fax: (508) 349-5506

e *;;ai. t...,

o
PORAT‘

Date: July 22,2022

To: Robin B. Reid, Esq., Agent for George M. Shimko
From: Assessors Department

Certified Abutters List: 2 Moses Way (Map 40, Parcel 14)
ZBA/Variance

Attached is a combined list of abutters for the property located at 2 Moses Way.
The current owner is George M. Shimko.

The names and addresses of the abutters are as of July 15, 2022 according to the
most recent documents received from the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.

\

Certified by //\ /\k

Olga Farrell
Assessing Clerk




2 Moses Way
Map 40, Parcel 14
ZBA/Special Permit

TOWN OF TRURO, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS

P.O. BOX 2012, TRURO MA 02666

Abutters List Within 300 feet of Parcel 40/14/0

N —
Key Parcel ID i Owner . Location Mziling Street Mailing Gity ST ZipCd/Country
1435 40-9-0-R THOMAS ROSENKAMPFF 2020 LIV TR 33 SO HIGHLAND RD PO BOX 12 NG TRURO MA 02652
KATHLEEN ROSENKAMPFF 2020 LIV
1436 40-10-0-R GOSHEN EDWARD JAMES & IRENE 6 JOBI WAY PO BOX 618 NO TRURO MA 02652
1438 40-13-0-R MOTTA CAMILLE A & 7 JOBIWAY 23 HALEY RD MARBLEHEAD MA 01945
C/O CAMILLE MOTTA REVOCABLE TR
1439 40-14-0-R SHIMKO GEORGE M 2MOSES WAY PO BOX 5118 PALM SPRINGS CA 92263
1440 40-15-0-R DELGIZZI DANIEL R & DAVID J 4 MOSES WAY 3 BITTERSWEET LN WESTON MA 02493
1441 40-16-0-R GROZIER JOEL L & LILLIAN A 5 JOBIWAY PO BOX 408 NO TRURO MA  02652-0408
1442 40-170-R SAHAKIAN MICHAEL R 3 JOBIWAY 1280 BEAR ISLAND DRIVE WEST PALM BEACH FL 33409
1443 40-18-0-R GOLDEN ERINM 1 JOBIWAY PO BOX 997 PROVINCETOWN MA 02657
1453 40-28-0-R SMITH WILLIAM C & KELLIL 3 MOSES WAY PO BOX 738 NO TRURO MA  02652-0739
1454 40-28-0-R COUTU DEVIN 5MOSES WAY PO BOX 496 NO TRURO MA 02652
C/0 COUTU REVOCABLE TRUST
1534 40-114-0R BERRY KAREN R & 20 ALDRICHRD 1 ROCK CREEK WOODS DRIVE LAMBERTVILLE NJ 08530
BARRETT CLARE ANGELA
1536 40-116-0-R GAVENDA LAURIE & HESS KAREN K 21 ALDRICHRD 70 BOSTON ST #305 SALEM MA 01970
1537 40-117-0-R HALE BRIAN R & MARIA 23 ALDRICHRD 270 HARDSCRABBLE RD NORTH SALEM NY 10560
1538 40-118-0-R DUARTE VINCENT A 22 SO HIGHLAND RD PO BOX 157 PROVINCETOWN MA  02657-0157
1539 40-118-0-R MOTTA TODD H & CAROL A 20 SO HIGHLAND RD PO BOX 262 NO TRURO MA  02652-0262
712212022 Page 1

WW@




Key Parcel ID Owner Location Mailing Street Mailing City ST ZipCd/Country
5947 40-167-0-E TOWN OF TRURO 27 SO HIGHLAND RD PO BOX 2030 TRURO MA  02666-2030

8578 40-169-0-E TOWN OF TRURO 25 SO HIGHLAND RD PO BOX 2030 TRURO MA  02666-2030

Page

) {\Z 0\\@ P ,w’b?/
W 2



40-9-0-R

THOMAS ROSENKAMPFF 2020 LIV TR
KATHLEEN ROSENKAMPFF 2020 LIV
PO BOX 12

NO TRURO, MA 02652

40-14-0-R
SHIMKO GEORGE M
PO BOX 5118
PALM SPRINGS, CA 92263

40-17-0-R
SAHAKIAN MICHAEL R
1280 BEAR ISLAND DRIVE
WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33409

40-29-0-R

COUTU DEVIN

C/0 COUTU REVOCABLE TRUST
PO BOX 496

NO TRURO, MA 02652

40-117-0-R
HALE BRIAN R & MARIA
270 HARDSCRABBLE RD
NORTH SALEM, NY 10560

40-167-0-E
TOWN OF TRURO
PO BOX 2030

TRURO, MA 02666-2030

40-10-0-R

GOSHEN EDWARD JAMES & IRENE
PO BOX 616
NO TRURO, MA 02652

40-15-0-R

DELGIZZI DANIEL R & DAVID J
3 BITTERSWEET LN
WESTON, MA 02493

40-18-0-R

GOLDEN ERIN M
PO BOX 997
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

40-114-0-R

BERRY KAREN R &

BARRETT CLARE ANGELA

1 ROCK CREEK WOODS DRIVE
LAMBERTVILLE, NJ 08530

40-118-0-R

DUARTE VINCENT A
PO BOX 157
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657-0157

40-169-0-E

TOWN OF TRURO
PO BOX 2030
TRURO, MA 02666-2030

40-13-0-R

MOTTA CAMILLE A &

C/O CAMILLE MOTTA REVOCABLE TR
23 HALEY RD

MARBLEHEAD, MA 01945

40-16-0-R
GROZIER JOEL L & LILLIAN A
PO BOX 408
NO TRURO, MA 02652-0408

40-28-0-R
SMITH WILLIAM C & KELLI L
PO BOX 739
NO TRURO, MA 02652-0739

40-116-0-R

GAVENDA LAURIE & HESS KAREN K
70 BOSTON ST #305
SALEM, MA 01970

40-119-0-R

MOTTA TODD H & CAROL A
PO BOX 262
NO TRURO, MA 02652-0262



FOR REGISTRY USE

KCs

I CERTIFY THAT' THIS' PLAN FULLY AND
ACCURATELY DEPICTS THE LOCATION
AND DIMENSIONS OF THE BUILDING

AS BUILIT, AND FULLY LISTS THE UNITS
CONTAINED THEREIN.

REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR  DATE

I HEREBY CERITFY THAT THE PROPERTY
LINES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE THE
LINES DIVIDING EXISTING OWERM’SM

FAYS ARE THOSE OF PUBLIC OR PRIVATE
STREETS OR WAYS ALREADY ESTABLISHED,
AND THAT NO NEW LINES FOR THE DIVISION
OF EXISTING OWNERSHIPS OR FOR NEW WAYS

ARE SHOWN.

S49°%60268°F
NB75322°E
NB76620°E
NOI5428°E
S01°47°30°F
SE7THE 10N
NO2S509°W
NIGOOOOE
SB4°3'11°E
SB7°I628E
S08°36 34 W
SI02345°F
S05°4418°W
NES'36'25"N
NE411'38"W
N7B2641°N
S20°25°08"Y
(NO4°44'48°E
\NDB 2115
NG5 G623 W

GRAPHIC SCALE
80

20 g 10 20 40

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 20 ft

=~ VARIABL pr WIDTH

LoT 4

Y
o
i £OF & SEE PLAN
W BK 261, PG 86
NEP R4 2E — =
\\‘“ USE "0AK”" /@f
’,/‘r hhhhhhhhh
CONC.
A
%‘l
\ 88
|l|‘ ~ E
\‘\ /
;
e ‘\\ =
™~ _a‘-‘ 23,878 5. FI.£
NN =0.548 AC.+
‘! ,
'
|
STREET H
SGN !
9 1
I'
8 MOs:
& ES WAy —
,' er PRIVATE — vapipre WIDTE
| ! PAW
DRIVE
ror 11
SEE PLAN
BK. 174, PG 145
SCALE: 1"°=20"

B DENOTES DRILL HOLE IN CONCRETE MONUMENT
FOUND UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED.

“WOoODS CROSSING

SLADE ASSOCIATES, INC.,
10 PINE POINT ROAD,

LOCUS IS SHOWN AS PARCEL
14 ON SHEET 40 OF THE
TRURO ASSESSORS’ ATLAS.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE CONFORMED
WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE
REGISTERS OF DEEDS IN PREPARING THIS PLAN.

LoT DATE

REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR

/ DT ;
{  DRVE

.
S

i
1
]
]
]
T
1
1
I
]
T
(]
i

CONDOMINITUM”

PLAN OF LAND IN TRURO
MADE FOR

GEORGE M. SHIMKO

JULY 81, 2009
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYORS
WELLFLEET, MA 02667

—SHEET I OF 83—
FLAN #2009—724




H3L—0003F NVIL
—& 40 2 LTTHS—

L9980 VR LITTITINM
SHOLIANDS ANVT CTHZLETONY

UVOF JNTOd INTd OF
NI SEIVIDOSSY SaVvIS

6003 T NIGRTIJIS Ft XIVIS
OXAIHS W dIHOTH
404 HAVA
OdNdL NI ONVT 40 NVId

S UNIWOTNOD
ONISSOYD STOOM

FiLd OS 2987T
=y

Lf ¥ = N T
( 2z a )

TIVIOS JHIVHD

OGNV ATIOL NVId SUEL JVEL LJLASD |

NUTANGS ONVT ORAEISTONN
XIva

NVId SIEL SNRIVIINT NI SCXIT JO SEELSTOTH
JEL JO SNOULVINASE OGNV SrIy JEL B
CIRHOINGD JAVHE I LVEL LILLATD 183NSH I




—& A0 & LTFHS—

49030 Y LITTITTIN V0¥ INTOL TNTT OF
SHOLTANS GNVT TRNILSTOTY ‘NI BLIVISOCSY XOVIS
8002 T EXEPLATS F=E TV
OXAIHS W A9H0TI
q404 AV

OXNYL NI GNVT 40 NVId

S UNINOTNCD
ONISSOND SAOCOM»

FiLd OS L=V

(HZANR FIVS
THVED HId)}
V0,

03T J

FIL 85 9IL=F
(HIaNT TIVdS

I8} ZALSIONN ¥Od

JOLIAING GNTT (IEELTIATE
o N HOLTANNS QNVT CRUXESTONY
ErT
STNE 5V JNINDTOINGD SNTSS0H)
ST0GH, AT XVO, GNV JTdVR, &0 NYTd STEE ONIAVAINS NI SOXXT 40 SEELETOIN
SNOIENINTT NV SXSHON LN NOZVIOT SEL 4O SNOUVINOTY GNV STy YEi LM

gahﬂnhjﬁhg“ CXRNQINGD JAVH I SVEE LJLLAYD XE383E |
A




Bl 21691 Ps299 2502
01-12-2007 & 11:33a
QUITCLAIM DEED

We, STEPHEN O. LOCKE a/k/a STEPHEN H. LOCKE of 5 Pamela Way,
East Harwich, MA 02645 and GARY L. LOCKE of 29 South Highland
Road, Truro, MA 02666, as Tenants in Common

For the full consideration of SIX HUNDRED THOUSAND and
no/100 ($600,000.00) DOLLARS, paid

grant to GEORGE M. SHIMKO, as an Individual, of 598 Grenfall
Road, P.0O. Box 5118, Palm Springs, CA 92263

WITH QUITCLAIM COVENANTS

A parcel of land in Truro, Barnstable County, Massachusetts
in that part of Truro known as North Truro and shown as Lot #5 on
plan hereinafter mentioned together with all buildings thereon
and bounded and described as follows:

NORTHERLY By Lot #3 as shown on said plan one hundred and
seventy (170) feet;

EASTERLY By Lot #6 as shown on said plan cne hundred sixty
and 82/100 (160.82) feet;

SOUTHERLY By Moses Way, a private way 40 feet wide, one
hundred thirty-four and 815/100 (134.815) feet;

SOUTHWESTERLY By said Moses Way an arc distance of thirty and
54/100 (30.54) feet; and

WESTERLY By South Highland Road, a Town Way, an arc
distance of one hundred twenty and 34/100
(120.34) feet.

Containing .548 acre, more or less, and shown as Lot #5 on plan
entitled “Jobi Hollow Subdivision plan of Land in North Truro
made for Joseph A. Colliano and Willis C. Hastings, Scale 1 in. =
40 ft. June 1972, W. G. Slade, Surveyor Truro and Main Street,
' Wellfleet, Mass. 02667.” recorded Barnstable Deeds Plan Book 26l
Page 86.

| Together with the use of all roads and ways as shown on said plan
for all purposes for which roads and rights of way are commonly
used in the Town of Truro.




Bk 21691 Pg 300 #2502

Being a portion cof premises conveyed by Richard H. Woodward to
Joseph A. Collianco et al., dated April 17, 1972 and recorded
Barnstable Deeds Book 1634, Page 242.

For Grantors’ Title see the deed of Stephen H. Locke et al
Executors dated May 13, 2005, recorded with the Barnstable
County Registry of Deeds in Book 19844, Page 308. See also the
deed of Joseph A. Colliano et al dated January 3, 1975, recorded
with said Registry in Book 2140, Page 206. See also the Death
Certificate for Levon Edmund Locke recorded with said Registry
in Bock 12555, Page 130, and the Estate of Elizabeth H. Locke,
Barnstable Probate No. 03P1560EP-1.

Property Address: 2 Moses Way
Truro, MA 02666
WITNESS our hands and seals this//Aday oijanquay , 2007.

EXCISE TAX
mSBACHUBETE%U%?’T%{EGISTRY OF DEEDS

5 LE [ o
?}2?;23%%—*12“21337 B 1%;;23"35&1 ~ &
Ctli=$34%q2 oo Consd 400 007, 1K) S £ ICT A~
Fap! $2r02d.0 STEPHEN O. LOCKE
£ COUNTY E‘.%g%%g%&};a& REFDS a/k/a STEPHEN H. LOCKE

; Eﬁﬁgw‘t‘e EounTy REGLS

Di.”ﬂ" L 5 .-..1..? o | AR |
i @i %1{? sJEHJ u" r L—D“R_ “ iéﬂﬂ ¥ L“]U “.“
| .
~ s :e { )

GARY L. ﬁ.CSCKE

COMMONWEALTH QF MASSACHUSETTS

BARNSTABLE, ss.

On this;V‘ day of Qzaﬁtﬂﬁﬂy , 2007, before me, the undersigned
notary public, personally appeared STEPHEN O. LOCKE a/k/a
STEPHEN H. LOCKE and GARY L. LOCKE, proved to me through

| satisfactor evidence of identification, which were
A sepeet mc,w/\d(éy , to be the persons whose names are
signed on the precéding or attached document; and acknowledged

to me that they signed it voluntarily for its started purposes.

o ; P .
OFFICIAL SEAL L/ -
LESTER J. MURPHY, JR, ! Wm 2

NOTARY PUBLIC - MASSACHUSETTS ¥ :
by Goram, Exples Sept. £7, 2010 ?ester J./Murphy, H<, Motary Public

My commission expires: September 17, 2010

wivcliencshLocke, SeepheniOuitelalm Deed

BARNSTABLE REGISTRY OF DEEDS




TOWN OF TRURO

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Meeting Minutes
June 27, 2022 - 5:30 pm
REMOTE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING

Members Present (Quorum): Art Hultin (Chair); Chris Lucy (Vice Chair); Darrell Shedd; Virginia Frazier
(Alt.); Curtis Hartman (Alt.)

Members Absent: Heidi Townsend

Other Participants: Barbara Carboni — Town Planner/Land Use Counsel; Liz Sturdy — Planning
Department Administrator; Select Board Liaison John Dundas; Ben Zehnder (Attorney for Thomas and
Kathleen Dennis — Applicants); lan Henchy (Attorney representing Ms. Clyde Watson — Plaintiff); Clyde
Watson (Plaintiff); Ben Zehnder (Attorney for Benoit Allehaut and Elizabeth Allehaut — Applicants);
leffrey Katz (Architect for Benoit Allehaut and Elizabeth Allehaut — Applicants); Shane O’Brien (Architect
for Benoit Allehaut and Elizabeth Allehaut — Applicants); Ben Zehnder (Attorney for Rachel Kalin —
Trustee/Applicant); Ben Zehnder (Attorney for Douglas Ambrose — Applicant); Michelle Jaffe and
Barbara Grasso (Applicants); Susan J. Goldstein (Applicant); Ben Zehnder (Attorney for Susan J. Goldstein
and Jonathan A. Curtis — Applicants); Sam Basta (Leblanc Jones Landscape Architects and Representative
for Susan J. Goldstein and Jonathan A. Curtis — Applicants)

Remote meeting convened at 5:32 pm, Monday, June 27, 2022, by Town Planner/Land Use Counsel
Carboni who announced that this was a remote meeting which is being broadcast live on Truro TV
Channel 18 and is being recorded. Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni also provided information as
to how the public may call into the meeting or provide written comment. Chair Hultin introduced the
Members.

Public Comment Period

No public comments were made.

Public Hearings (Continued)

2022-005/ZBA (SP) — Benoit Allehaut and Elizabeth Allehaut for property located at 40 South Pamet
Road (Atlas Map 51, Parcel 40, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 33897, Page 73). Applicant seeks a
Special Permit under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §6 and §30.7.A of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for alteration and
addition to existing dwelling, and relocation and renovation of shed on nonconforming lot (lot area) in
the Seashore District.

Attorney Zehnder updated the Members on the project. Members and the Applicants’ representatives

discussed certain aspects of the project to include the reconfiguration of a dormer, the removal of a
screen porch, and the Planning Board’s approval of the Site Plan Review.

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on June 27, 2022 Page 1 of 4



Mr. Richard Larkin, an Abutter to the property, commented that he had not received an Abutter’s
notice. Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni responded that she will investigate his situation but
added that this was a continuance of a matter that started several months ago.

Mr. Larkin and Mr. Chuck Steinman, another member of the public, asked a series of questions regarding
the project which were answered by the Applicants’ representatives.

When asked by Vice Chair Lucy, Attorney Zehnder noted that he would be supportive of a continuance
in this matter until July 25, 2022. Attorney Zehnder added that he would like to receive any other
guestions or concerns prior to next month’s hearing so the Applicant may respond ahead of the hearing.

Member Shedd made a motion to continue the matter of 2022-005/ZBA (SP) until July 25, 2022.
Member Hartman seconded the motion.
So voted, 5-0, motion carries.

2022-006/ZBA (SP's) — Outer Shore Nominee Trust, Rachel Kalin, Trustee for property located at 17
Coast Guard Road (Atlas Map 34, Parcel 3, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 34387, Page 1).
Applicant seeks: (1) a Special Permit under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §6 and §30.3.1(A)2 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw
to exceed total Gross Floor Area limit in the Seashore District; and (2) a Special Permit under M.G.L. Ch.
40A §6 and §30.7(A) of the Truro Zoning Bylaw to demolish 5 of 6 pre-existing, non-conforming
cottages; construct new single-family dwelling; convert nonconforming cottage into accessory pool
structure in the Seashore District.

Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni said that the Applicant’s attorney had requested a continuance
so the Applicant could consider options to modify the project based upon the Planning Board’s
disinterest in what had been proposed by the Applicant.

Chair Hultin made a motion to continue the matter of 2022-006/ZBA (SP’s) until July 25, 2022.
Member Frazier seconded the motion.
So voted, 5-0, motion carries.

2022-007/ZBA (Appeal) — Clyde Watson for property located at 127 South Pamet Road (Atlas Map 48,
Parcel 12; Certificate of Title Number: 228604, Land Ct. Lot #IC, Plan #16182-E and Land Ct. Lot #ID, Plan
#16182-F). The Applicant is aggrieved by the grant of a building permit, #22-105 dated March 8, 2022, to
relocate a structure from 133 South Pamet Road onto 127 South Pamet Road.

Attorney Henchy stated that this was a joint request for a continuance by Ms. Watson and Attorney
Zehnder (who was not present yet for the hearing) for this matter and the matter of 2022-010/ZBA
(Appeal) until July 25, 2022, as both matters are tied together. Vice Chair Lucy recused himself from
both matters.

Chair Hultin made a motion continue the matter of 2022-007/ZBA (Appeal) and 2022-010/ZBA
(Appeal) until July 25, 2022.

Member Frazier seconded the motion.

So voted, 4-0, motion carries.

2022-008/ZBA (SP/VAR) — Douglas Ambrose for property located at 49 Fisher Road (Atlas Map 53,
Parcel 24, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 21922/32678, Page 177/75). Applicant seeks a Special

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on June 27, 2022 Page 2 of 4



Permit under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §6 and §30.7(A) of the Truro Zoning Bylaw concerning demolition and
reconstruction of dwelling on pre-existing, non-conforming lot (minimum lot size). Applicant also seeks a
Variance under M.G.L. Ch. 40A, §10 and §50.I(A) of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for minimum side yard
setback distances to locate a replacement dwelling 18.1 feet from easterly property line, where 25 ft.
are required.

Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni stated that the Applicant’s attorney had requested a
continuance until July 25, 2022, so the Applicant may consider whatever relief may be needed in this
matter.

Chair Hultin made a motion to continue the matter of 2022-008/ZBA (SP/VAR) until July 25, 2022.
Member Shedd seconded the motion.
So voted, 5-0, motion carries.

2022-009/ZBA (SP) — Michelle Jaffe for property located at 9A Francis Road (Atlas Map 36, Parcel 191,
Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 41209, Page 315). Applicant seeks a Special Permit under M.G.L.
Ch. 40A §6 and §30.7 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw to increase existing nonconformity (side setback) for
construction of a deck on an existing dwelling within 1.8 feet of the lot line, where 25 feet are required.

Ms. Jaffe provided an update to the Members regarding her project. There was a brief discussion
regarding the issued order of conditions by the Conservation Commission for the project. There was no
opposition to the project.

Member Shedd made a motion to approve the special permit and to grant the withdrawal of the
variance request for 2022-004/ZBA.

Member Hartman seconded the motion.

So voted, 5-0, motion carries.

Public Hearings

2022-010/ZBA (Appeal) — Thomas P. Dennis, Jr. and Kathleen C. Dennis, Individually and as Trustees for
property located at 127 South Pamet Road (Atlas Map 48, Parcel 12; Certificate of Title Number: 228604,
Land Ct. Lot #IC, Plan #16182-E and Land Ct. Lot #ID, Plan #16182- F) and 133 South Pamet Road (Atlas
Map 48, Parcel 8, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 33550, Page 123). The Applicant is aggrieved by
order or decision of the Building Commissioner on April 5, 2022, revoking a building permit issued

March 8, 2022. Vice Chair Lucy recused himself from this matter as well as 2022-007/ZBA (Appeal).

Chair Hultin made a motion continue the matter of 2022-007/ZBA (Appeal) and 2022-010/ZBA
(Appeal) until July 25, 2022.

Member Frazier seconded the motion.

So voted, 4-0, motion carries.

2022-011/ZBA (SP) — Susan J. Goldstein and Jonathan A. Curtis for property located at 40 Corn Hill Road
(Atlas Map 45, Parcel 118, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 33478, Page 176). Applicant seeks a
Special Permit under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §6 and §30.7 and §50.2.B.2 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw to exceed
Gross Floor Area limit to renovate a garage to create a guest house/studio in the Residential District.

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on June 27, 2022 Page 3 of 4



Mr. Basta presented to the Members. Members discussed the project with Ms. Goldstein and Mr. Basta
regarding habitable space, gross floor area, and a kitchen (later clarified as a kitchenette without a
stove).

Several members of the public, Mr. Chuck Steinman, and Ms. Amy Wolff, commented in support for the
project.

Member Hartman made a motion to approve the matter of 2022-011/ZBA (SP) along with the
included findings.

Chair Hultin seconded the motion.

So voted, 5-0, motion carries.

Member Hartman made a motion to adjourn at 7:36 pm.
Member Shedd seconded the motion.
So voted, 5-0, motion carries.

Respectfully submitted,

P
| )

Alexander O. Powers
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on June 27, 2022 Page 4 of 4



	08-03-22 Extension Agreement 2022-006 - ZBA.pdf
	Atty Zehnder Email Withdaw with Prejudice 8-4-2022.pdf
	Atty Henchy Email Withdraw with Prejudice 8-4-2022.pdf
	2022-014 ZBA 4 Phats Valley Road Packet.pdf
	July 20 2022 Letter to ZBA.pdf
	Signed Variance Application.pdf
	Certified Abutters List.pdf
	Truro Variance Narrative July 2022.pdf
	Albert-Phats Valley - Site Plan - REV 7-15-2022 Digital Copy.pdf
	1991 Subdivision Certification of Action.pdf
	1991 Subdivision Plan and Vote.pdf
	1991 Endorsed Subdivision Plan.pdf
	1991 Deed.pdf
	Subdivision Regulations 1989-91.pdf

	2022-015 ZBA 2 Moses Way Packet.pdf
	deed.2 Moses.pdf
	Page Identifiers
	AFP Page
	AFP Page



	Pending.6.27.22.ZBA.MeetingMinutes.pdf



